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SENATOR RICE: Can everybody hear ne? No?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: | can hear you.

SENATOR RICE: You can hear ne?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: | can hear you.

SENATOR RICE: Okay. \Where's the Senator? Bring
hi mup. Okay. Can you hear nme out there in the back?

Ruf us, can you hear ne?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: | hear you | oud and cl ear.

SENATOR RICE: Okay. (Good eveni ng.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKERS: Good eveni ng.

SENATOR RICE: Let ne thank those of you who are
here in attendance and those who may be comng. This is the
Commttee that deals with a | ot of issues involving our
communi ti es throughout econom ¢ devel opnent and construction
and bui | di ngs.

This is the Uban -- Community and Urban Affairs
Commttee. | want to first of all thank Mayor Smth -- a
great mayor in nmy district, a guy that you're going to be
hearing a lot nore fromthroughout the state -- for giving
us the opportunity to neet here in the Township of
| rvi ngton.

For those who have not visited Irvington, who have
never had an opportunity to go through it, it’'s the township
t hat you hear about that’s on the nove. Adjacent to this

township, if you go up a few bl ocks you' re in Mapl ewood, New
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Jersey. If you go over a couple of blocks you're in Newark,
New Jersey. Up about seven blocks you're in South Orange,
New Jersey. And on the other side you have Union, New
Jersey.

I rvington at one tinme when | grew up was a pl ace
where everybody went to Aynpic Park. W were the -- what
do you call that thing in South Jersey? -- the G eat
Adventure of Essex County. And that’'s -- it was famlies.

The Mayor is bringing this township back. He just
started his second term You're going to see devel opnent
taki ng place. And you' re going to probably see Irvington
move in the forefront of Orange, East Orange, and Newark in
terms of urban growth and econoni cs.

|’ mgoing to ask the Mayor to conme up and, nunber
one, if he’s going to be here maybe he’ Il sit with us if
theress roomto participate, but also to testify first as our

first speaker and to welcone us to his great township.

Mayor ?

MAYOR SM TH: Thank you, Senator Rice, Assenbl yman
St anl ey.

SENATOR RICE: Before you do that, let nme just
first of all indicate that | have here with me Assenbl yman

Craig Stanley, who is also the Chairman of the Education
Comm ttee and the Assenbly as well as the Co-Chairman of the

Joint Commttee on Public Schools. And he's also a nenber
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of the New Jersey Legislative Black Caucus and he chairs a
subcomm ttee on education. And he's also a resident here in
the Township of Irvington. He's ny running mate.

Here we are, staff, and let ne | et everybody know
that these small m kes are for recording. And so whatever
it is that you have to say, understand it’s on record.

We're | ooking for the recommendati ons, we’'re | ooking to hear
what you have to say.

| also want to indicate that we do have a bill,

the Rice bill, S1975, but you can disregard the bill for
now. |If you want to discuss sonme of the elenments of the
bill, that’s fine. This is a public hearing to hear from you

because there’'s going to be a |lot of anmendnents to the
em nent domain | aw.

And | also want to indicate that there will be
em nent domain | aw because that’s driven by statute, by the
Constitution. Unfortunately, em nent domai n happens to be
one of those necessary evils, like affirmative action. If
you don't have it, things won’'t happen. W have to grow
cities, we have to grow communities throughout this country
and that’s why it’s a tool.

What occurred in the past was the fact that we
never used em nent domamin that nmuch. Fortunately, and in
i nstances unfortunately in sone cases throughout Anmerica,

because of the econom c boomfor the |last ten plus years,
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em nent domain was used probably a lot nore than it
traditionally will be and traditionally has been.

And so it’s sonmething we have to work around. And
we recognize that the real issue, the major issue, the
nucl eus of this whole legislation, is one of equity and
fairness to property owners who learn a project is public or
necessary. And that’s where we're trying to direct this
i nformation.

Mayor, thank you very nuch.

MAYOR SM TH: Thank you, Senator, Assenbl yman
Stanl ey, staff of the Commttee, to -- welcone to the
Township of Irvington, first of all. Thank you for having
this very inportant topic addressed here in the Townshi p of
lrvington. And so I'mdelighted to be here.

As the Senator’s indicated, Irvingtonis, in fact,
a comunity on the nove. Sonme significant devel opnent is
underway here in the township both residentially and
commercially. And one of the tools that we need to have
avai l able is the power of em nent domain. | saw one of our
attendees had a very significant t-shirt on. The question
is, you don’t want em nent domai n abuses.

And | think under the current New Jersey
redevel opnent | aw which deals with the issue of blight and
al so deals with the issue of fair market value for soneone’s

property really puts -- keeps in sone of the necessary
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protections for when communities have to use em nent donmain
to advance it.

But -- and the Senator is absolutely right. |
could have just said ditto and that would be the extent of
my testinmony. But let ne just say the challenge of urban
communities -- as they grow, em nent domain is absolutely
going to be necessary to advance the interests of these
communities. It’s going to help a whole array of people and
soneti nmes even help the person who actually has to have
their property taken in many respects.

So, Senator, | just wanted to thank you for
bringing this subject nmatter here to the comunity. |
wanted to weigh in as you deliberate over this inportant
I ssue.

Protection should be there, abuses should be
di scouraged, but at the sane tinme communities should have
the ability to preserve communities, to grow conmunities.
And one of the topical conversations we' re having in our
state is, what do we do about property taxes?

And unl ess we redevel op sonme of these communities
so that we can bring in ratables to nei ghborhoods, people
will still continue to be burdened by high property taxes.
So thank you very much for this opportunity to testify.

| will be floating in and out because | do have

sonme other community neetings. | may join you before you
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end, but I'Il be leaving right after this.

SENATOR RI CE: Thank you, Mayor. Okay. Next as a
speaker we have WlliamJ. Ward. And I’'lIl have the staff
read his other information. |In fact, 1'll have the staff
call the speakers up.

MR. WARD: Good evening, Senator, and nenbers of
t he panel.

SENATOR RICE: Okay. Wuld you state your nane
for the record and who or what organi zation you represent?

MR. WARD: Okay. WlliamJ. Ward. |'ma |awer,

senior partner in Carlin & Ward law firmin Fl orham Park,

New Jersey. | practiced in the field of em nent domain for
35 years. |’'ve been a Deputy Attorney General for the
Department of Transportation. | handled all the |and

acquisitions for the New Jersey Sports Authority in the 70s
and 80s.

| left governnent service in ‘82 and |’ve been in
private practice. And in the years that |’'ve been in
private practice, which is now al nost 25 years, |’ve
represented property owners primarily agai nst condemi ng
authorities in em nent domain cases.

|’ mvery famliar with the |ocal redevel opnent
housi ng | aw whi ch you’' re addressing today, and the Em nent
Domai n Act and the Rel ocation Assistance Act. \Which is one

of the points | wanted to bring out to you: that em nent
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domain reform should really be | ooking at those three
statutes, not just the local redevel opnent housing | aw

| ve had this conversation with Assenbl yman

Burzichelli also. And | will tell you |l amin favor of
amendi ng the | ocal redevel opnment housing law. [|’ve told
Assenbl yman Burzichelli and I’ tell this commttee, |

don’t think it goes far enough, but it’s a good first step.

And the things that | see in the amendnments which
you’' re consi dering are, nunber one, transparency in the
process. |’ve had many people cone to ne well after the
fact that their properties have been blighted, and not
realizing that blight neans you may be acquired in an
em nent domain proceeding and they want ne to stop it. |
say, | can’'t stop it. 1’'ve tried to stop it, but if you're
beyond the 45 days to contest nunicipal action, you re out
of luck. And many tinmes the blight occurs years before the
acqui sition.

There are a | ot of exanples of that: Asbury Park,
Long Branch, Bloonfield. Alnost every town, the blight
desi gnati on precedes by years the acquisition of the
properties, if it conmes to the acquisition of the
properties.

By making the process transparent, you're going to
tell the property owners up front when they get those

noti ces, block such and such, | ot such and such, are in an
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area in need of redevelopnent. It may result in em nent
domai n proceedi ngs. That will get people’s attention, and it
will get theminvolved in the beginning so they don't cone
to a lawer like nme well after the fact and then say " Save
me,” because at that point we can’t save them

But the other point that | wanted to make to the
commttee: There are -- Sone of the anmendnents you're
| ooking at are m nor amendnents to the Em nent Domai n Act
itself. That act was passed in 1971. |It’s been anended a
couple tinmes, but there should be a conprehensive revision
of the Em nent Domain Act at this point. [It’'s been 35
years.

In fact, the year | started with the Departnment of
Transportation as a Deputy Attorney General, that act cane
into effect. And we’ve been living with the sanme act and
there are deficiencies in that act. But there should be a
bi partisan ook at the statute itself. There shouldn't be a
pi ecemeal approach to the Em nent Domain Act.

So in addition to what you' re doing with the | ocal
redevel opnent housing law, if you want to take it on, you
really should | ook at the Em nent Domain Act because it
badl y needs revisions.

The other statute that you should | ook at
carefully is the Rel ocation Assistance Act. That's a

separate statute to em nent domain, but they go in |ockstep
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because if you' re required by em nent domain, if you re a
tenant or an owner displaced by the project, the condemi ng
authority has to pay you rel ocation assi stance.

And the relocation assistance is pursuant to the
statute but, nore inportantly, the regulations. Those
regul ations are a nightmare. And | can tell you because
|’ ve dealt with themintimately in some really |arge
rel ocati on cases, for instance, the National Starch
relocation with school construction, which was a $3 mllion
rel ocation. And frankly, none of the |awers on either side
knew what the regul ati ons nmeant, and that really should be
| ooked at because it affects everyone whose property is
acquired by em nent donmin.

That’s why | have a -- | wite an em nent domain
| aw bl og, it’s NJEm nent Domai n.com And | have cone out
publicly, and | speak on this topic quite often, that there
really should be a conprehensive ook at all the statutes
and the regul ations, not just the pieceneal approach.

But | recognize that with the Governor’s
comm tnment to address em nent domain and with Assenbl yman
Burzichelli’s efforts that you re going to go forward
probably and change the | ocal redevel opnent housing | aw,
which is good. | don’t think, in nmy opinion, it goes far
enough. [1'd like to see the definition of blight tightened

up. And Bill Potter, who is here tonight, is going to speak
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to that so |'’mnot going to take up the conmttee’ s tinme on
t hat .

But | appreciate the opportunity to talk. [|I’'m
going to submt witten recommendati ons on anendnents to the
commttee and the staff. And | appreciate your efforts, and
t hank you again for letting nme speak.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you. Let ne indicate for the
record that | take this very seriously and there are
di fferences between the Burzichelli bill, the Public
Advocate’s thinking and nmy thinking. And it is probably
because | have a | ot of experience in |ocal governnent, 16
years.

It’s al so probably because in Virginia, the
governnent took ny grandfather’s house by em nent domain.
That’s what killed him The lot is still vacant, by the
way, because the hi ghway 95 went the other way.

But we’ve been neeting -- we neaning staff and
others -- and we don’t tal k about one aspect of the |aw, we
tal k about all three of those statutes.

How much will get changed in the initia
legislation, | ca =t tell you. And the reason | took the
opportunity to go up and down the state with em nent donmain,
is because | want to hear fromthose who are actively
involved with it, understand the necessity of it even though

it’s a bad thing, it’s like affirmative action, like | said,
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unnecessary evil, that without it you can’t nove.

And then | want to hear fromthe public, of sone
of the problens they are having. Like I'"mvery much
concerned about the fact that in Long Branch, soneone used
t he em nent domain process to do a developnent -- to do sone
devel opnent and never started to work. And here it is years
| ater, that when the econony is noving they see new
opportunities to benefit and then all of a sudden they want
to do the project, but they want to extend it into another
area that was never part of the original piece.

MR. WARD: | have sonme of those cases.

SENATOR RICE: M attitude is very nuch that you
shoul d know what you want to do when you cone and make
application.

And so | have to figure out how to put a bar down
so that’s not going to happen. And if it is going to
happen, it’s going to happen in the process from square one
with some protections.

| also know that the issue is one of fairness.

And we’'re very nmuch concerned about relocation. What, in
fact, does relocation nean in today’'s society when you' re
not novi ng around a corner, okay?

And the econony is such that any place you go -- |
mean, if you live in Irvington right now, yousre not going to

get a house in this town, a one-famly house, probably under
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$200, 000, 225. That was not the case three years ago. It
wasn't the case a year and a half ago, where if I"’monly six
bl ocks from Mapl ewood, New Jersey, at the base of Mapl ewood,
New Jersey, | can assure you when Irvington hit 225, the 325
on that base beconmes 425.

So how do we get you to relocate -- you know, what
is fair? The Constitution says just and fair conpensation,
but it never defines just and fair. Wat | do know, and I
know Assenbl yman Stanl ey knows this from our experience
dealing with just school construction, when you go into a
community |ike Dewey Street and we have brand-new houses
goi ng up and you’'re taking property, you're taking a brand-
new house that was just constructed and soneone hands you a
pi ece of paper and says, | just bought it, and here’'s ny
deed of record and here’'s ny nortgage and it’s $200, 000, you
renove two tenants who are paying rent and here’'s a famly
getting forecl osed, but your first offer was 250,000. How
do you get 250,000 when |’ m holding the nortgage just filed
that said 300,000 is what | have to pay?

And so the courts have to step in and the Courts
did alittle better but | don’t think it was fair enough
because there were an awful lot of incidents. So some of us
under st and t hat.

Then there are those in New Jersey who said, you

shoul dn’t have enm nent domain at all. And that’'s because
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the politicians have convinced people of that notion for
different reasons in different cases -- other cases, because
peopl e understand the abuse that they are taking, that they
read about. And they dont really understand the intended
nature of em nent domain, et cetera.

So I’ m aware of these kinds of variables, and I

under st and t hat when we finish and cone to the end, we're

not going to have a bill probably to nake everybody happy,
but hopefully we’ll have a bill that’s better than what’'s
out there because we’ve been very -- noving very cautiously

with this process, and a | ot of involvenent, and |’ ve spent
alot of time onit.

But | would like to have those recommendati ons and
areas that we should be |ooking into, in reference to the
deficiencies in the Em nent Domain Act itself.

MR. WARD: Good. 1’'d be glad to provide that.

SENATOR RICE: Ckay. Thank you very nmuch.

MR. WARD: Thank you.

SENATOR RI CE: Assenbl yman, do you have any
guestions of the speaker?

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: No, but | would like to
commend you just for having these kinds of hearings, because
-- | think just in the opening testinony, certain of these
i ssues that |I’m not necessarily totally aware of, even

t hough we have crossed this issue with the school
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construction issue. But it’'s very informative and, you
know, |I’m here not as a Senate nmenber, but | certainly
wel come the opportunity to hear and listen to the testinony
because | think it’s very inportant -- very inportant -- as
our Mayor said, very inportant for the Township of Irvington
and certainly as a resident -- and have been working hard
with you to make sure that the devel opnent noves forward in
I rvington, and they have the tools that they need, and at
the sanme tinme making sure that we protect the residents and
the tenants as well.

So thank you.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you. Next.

MR. ROTHBERG: | just want to state for the record
that a M. Harold Bobrow was not able to stay, but he did
deliver witten testinony, and that will be included in our
record.

Santos Cruz of Citizens in Action?

SENATOR RICE: Santos is smling. This is going
to be good, right?

MR. CRUZ: | think. I’malways smling. How are
you gentl enmen doi ng?

SENATOR RI CE: Fine, M. Cruz.

MR. CRUZ: M nane is Santos Cruz. | live in
Mount Holly, New Jersey. | belong to Citizen in Action, a

commttee that we have fornmed to stop the process that's
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goi ng on in our neighborhood of redevel opnent according to
t he townshi p.

My story. 1’mgoing to give you the people’s
story. I’ma hard working man. | bought into this whole,
“you get a piece of the pie, this will hold, you can work
your way through it.” | bought a house and then | bought a
rental, you know, a property to fix and nake it a rental
property. But | didn’'t know that I was dealing with people
t hat knew nore law than | did -- tal king about the
t ownshi ps, because they study whatever |aw you guys wite
and they go around circunventing the process.

Here’'s how they did it in ny neighborhood. They
bought 22 properties -- 22 properties -- boarded them up.
Boarded them up, but they didn’t put any signs. Just
boarded them up. Stopped sending the cops around. | nean,
t hey just pulled back from our nei ghborhood intentionally
and then wote one of your, | guess so-called investigators,
the ones that are going to say the area is blighted and in
need of redevel opnent.

So they brought this person around. They saw al
boarded up properties, cars left there -- which didn’'t used
to happen, but since they pulled back the cops and pulled
back all the resources, of course this person signed up that
it was a blighted area.

But that’'s dirty pool when you blight the area and
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t hen come and say the area’'s blighted. | guess that’s
dirty, but we’ re not supposed to know that because we’'re
hard working citizens who are forced to obey the law. We're
not supposed to know not hi ng about that.

Then what do they do? They send the cops. They,
you know, they harass us now because once the process
started, now the cops are in there all the time harassing
us. We get tickets for, you know, you | eave your garbage
cans a couple of hours because you' re working and you have
to take them out the night before, they cone and wite you a
ticket forcing you to mss a day of work to go to court if
you're going to fight it. If not, then you' re just out 40,
50 bucks.

You know, they do all this to nake it harder on
us. They displaced already about 200 famlies froma 350-
famly conplex so they can redevel op. They’ ve taken over a
school. | thought, you know, this em nent domain issue was
about things that were going to help the comunity. Howis
closing a school hel ping the community when our cl assroons
are overcrowded? But they re taking over the school to
redevel op and make houses for people who are going to afford
it, but we can’t afford it.

| thought that the Governor and you guys were
supposed to have sone sort of laws, |ike nore, you know,

houses for the poor, you know, that people can afford. You
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know, they took all these houses, they’'re going to make them
bi gger, and the poor are going to get nothing.

This is how they re circunventing the | aws.
They’re making -- all because the townshi p needs noney for
taxes. Well, I'"mtelling you that for four years now,
there’s been 200 properties closed up at $1,000 a piece. A
t housand dollars time 200 tinmes four years, how nuch does
t hat make?

And the noney that they paid -- they underpaid so
t hey brought down the value of the houses. So if |I was to
sell nmy house, they're going to take a | ook at houses by ne
whi ch they had bought for |ess noney because they forced the
people to sell by, you know, by putting strain on them
They forced themto, you know, because if a cop is harassing
you, you say I'mgoing to get rid of this for whatever it
is. I"mgoing to go live sonewhere else. 1’|l go to
Canden. At least | can |live, you know, happy. The cops
won't harass me there because of this issue.

This, | think, is because they |earned the | aws.
They | earned what you guys wite down so you have to make a
| aw that makes it hard for themto do this, to circumvent
this law. A law that says, you know, we have to find out
who owned the properties that are boarded up, and if it’s
the townshi p, then don’'t give them any noney for relocation

and say, no, we can’'t blight this area because you own those
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properties. Sell those properties for tax noney and let’s
see. Once a honmeowner gets in there and tries to build it
up, see if it’s blighted in a couple of years after he’s had
a chance to fix it.

You know, ny properties, they were nice. |’'m
saying right now there mght be a little -- because | don't
have the noney, the time, and the patience to put into this
property knowing that they re going to take it fromme for
pennies on the dollar. For pennies on the dollar.

So they force us to live in a poverty that you
guys have never thought of. Have never. W’ re going
backwards in tinme in Mount Holly Gardens, and | would invite
every one of you to cone over there and see the famlies and
see how they struggle -- not because they don’t have the
means, it’s because the township puts, you know, undue
stress on us.

|’ mjust a common man, common working man. | work
60 hours a week, 70, to make it work. But | can’'t make it
wor k because they’ re putting roadbl ocks that they know that
t hey can put because you wite the laws to make it sinple
and easy for themto do it.

And this needs to go. You know, you guys say,
well, | don’t think we could change a lot. If we don’t
change a | ot, you know, we’'re just joking ourselves here.

This nmeeting is just a farce.
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We have to hit themwhere it hurts. | don’'t say
em nent domain is not needed, but let’s see how we use it.
It’s a sword that cuts both ways. You' re cutting out -- if
you cut out us working class, who's going to do the work for
you? Who’'s going to cut the grass? Who' s going to drive
that big truck? Who's going to do that?

You're making it inpossible for me to live in this
state. So how am | going to provide you the services that |
do? So you're making it inpossible for me, | have to nove
somewhere el se and hope that they don’'t have people witing
these laws and making it sinple for a township to just
circunmvent whatever you guys put down. Make it inpossible
for them Make it hard.

|’ m not saying that you don’t need em nent donmin,
but schools, you know, traffic -- you know, to ease traffic,

sonething like that, but to build houses, take houses from
peopl e who own them and build bi gger houses that they cannot
afford because we don’'t want the poor in this town. W
don’t want the poor in this town so we have to get bigger
houses that they cannot afford.

Let’s close a couple of schools because the poor
bring kids. But if don’t have poor, we don’'t have kids. |
mean, this is down to earth. This is how the people feel.
You want to hear the people? | just told you the people’s

story.
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| worked hard, got all this noney, tried to get a
pi ece of the pie, a piece of the Anerican dream and you
guys have turned it into the Anmerican nightmare. And |I’'m
Puerto Rican, so |I’man Anerican citizen by birth. So I'm
not, you know, sone stranger com ng who has no bearings on
this because if they conme in, they get their citizenship,
their alien residency. Get whatever you can. Get a piece
of the pie, because that’s how our forefathers did it.

But |’ m saying, we're doing this to our own
peopl e, the people who vote for you guys. And sooner or
|ater, we’'re going to find out that you guys ain’'t doing the
job, and we’'re going to start voting in other people who
m ght not do the job, but we’'ll vote them out the next four
years.

So, you know, |’'mjust saying | comend you
because you're trying, but you have to try harder. You have
to try harder. There's got to be sonething across the board
hard. You know, make it hard for the conmunities to cheat
t he peopl e.

You know how nuch they’'re giving in our
nei ghborhood? 1’1l give you the price. The township is
giving 32 to $40,000 for a house when they' re selling right
around the corner for 90 and 100, 000. But they say that’s
fair market val ue because they have brought down the market

val ue.
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You know -- and that’s what you guys have to
address. You have to make it hard and put in all these
cl auses that anything like that will not be tolerated in
this law, in this country that we live in. |If holding |and
in the United States is not sacred, then what are we going
to do? Then liberty’s not sacred, because we’'re fighting
for land, for our land, for our beliefs in our |and when we
go out there, when we send our children, when | send ny
sister out to Irag, we were fighting for that.

But, you know, if that doesn’t mean nothing, if
hol di ng | and and being a citizen and doing all this doesn't
mean not hing, then what are we fighting for? Wy did we
el ect you guys and give you our voice if you're not going to
talk for us?

This is what the people want. The peopl e want
fair. Fairness. There' s no fairness in this loss. None. |
don’t see none whatsoever. Especially when you give the
crooks the law so they can circunvent them

|’ msorry. |f anybody has any questions I'l| be
glad to answer them | get a little, you know, this hits ne
at hone.

SENATOR RICE: Let ne say to you first of all,

t hank you for comng so far to give us the people’ s view and
that’s what we want to hear.

| ook at you, and | listen and | smle primarily
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because there are 40 state Senators, |I'mthe sixth senior
city Senator and this is nmy hone. | live two bl ocks from
here in the city of Newark and |’ ve been through this 16
years on council in Newark. And the reason |I'mthere is
because | do care.

MR. CRUZ: Right.

SENATOR RICE: But the people in nmy district
understand that maybe | can’t give themthe [aw the way they
feel they should have the |aw, but they know | can do
sonet hi ng better

The intent of this whole |egislative session and
hearing fromthe public is to try to put as nmuch in as | can
to make sure therezs fairness in the process for everybody,
no abuses, at |least dimnish them but also get 21 votes to
pass it.

See, | can say we’'re going to do nothing, and then
peopl e conpl ain because it’s status quo. | can say we're
going to do all these amendnents and then |’ ve got to get 21
votes to agree, which neans 20 anendnments may cone down to
17, to 15. So | have to argue ny case.

You don’t find many people going up and down the

state all summer | ong hol ding hearings. And |I’'ve been -- |

haven’t been to Mount Holly yet. |[|’ve been past Mount
Holly. But |’ve been in VWhiting, New Jersey, |’ve been in
G oucester County, |’ve been all over the place for severa
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heari ngs.

So we do care. This neeting is not for us to do a
pony show and then waste everybody’'s tinme. M staff has
been up and down this state. They worked in Trenton all
today. And that’s why | commend you.

Let nme assure you that if | have ny way there’'s
going to be better legislation. It still my not be where
we wanted to be. But if you were here when | started the
opening, | prefaced ny remark by sayi ng when the nost
crucial issue is one of fairness and equity, you' re right,
we shoul d not depreciate in our mnd by way of em nent
domai n.

And by the way, there are some who use this tool
to discrimnate. And we know that. There are others who
may not want to admt that because they like their little
princely communities where they don’t find many mnorities,
okay? But there are some who actually use it to
di scrim nate, because the law is very clear that you can:t
discrimnate with housing. But the |aw doesn’t tal k about
t he econom cs.

In other words, if | can't afford it, | can’t be
there. So if every community is Deal, New Jersey, then none
of us sitting here, including the professional people, would
be in New Jersey because we can’'t afford Deal.

And so we understand what’s going on. And I'm
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really glad to hear you put it on record fromthe public’s
side. But we are public too over here. W just get
el ected. Thank you very nuch.
MR. CRUZ: Thank you. You have a nice one.
SENATOR RICE: All right.

MR. ROTHBERG. Next, George Mytro — |I’m sorry.

MR. MYTROWN TZ: MWtrowtz.

MR. ROTHBERG. George WMytrowitz. That's My --

MR. MYTRON TZ: -- t-r-o --

MR. ROTHBERG. -- t-r-o-w-i-t-z?

MR. MYTROW TZ: That’'s correct. M nane is George
Mytrowitz. |’ma property owner in Newark that’s under the

threat of em nent domain. M famly business has been in
Newar k for 93 years, fourth generation.

SENATOR RICE: CGeorge, excuse ne. Are you from
t he Mul berry Theater, by chance?

MR. MYTROW TZ: Yes.

SENATOR RI CE:  Okay.

MR. MYTROW TZ: Yes. And |I’'m al so spokesman of
the property owner’s group in that area. W call ourselves
the Mul berry Street Coalition. And I’mhere tonight to |et
you know how we feel as part of the public about what’s
going on in this state.

The bi ggest problemthat we have is, | understand

equity and fairness, but | think that’s the secondary part
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of the bill that needs to cone out. The primary problem
right nowis the abuse of em nent domain that’s going on.
We all understand, em nent domain is a necessary evil, but
it’s being abused right now by politically connected

devel opers, by corrupted public officials. And that has to
be curtailed. And from our perspective the only proper way
to do that is to tighten the definition of the word blight
or area in need of redevel opnent.

I n our case in Newark -- | mean, we have proven to
the courts now, because our case is now going to court after
four years. This started four years ago. W proved that
t he devel opers not only told the city what properties they
want ed, but they also told the city that they would hire --
they would contract a city planner to blight the property.
And this was before the entire process started.

We have this on the record with the courts and
it’s a provable fact. And these are the type of abuses that
have to be stopped.

There’ s a huge econom c inpact. Everyone in the
state=s worried about destroying the manufacturing and
i ndustrial sectors. Well, the abuse of em nent domain
pushes those type of jobs out of this state. Who's going to
invest in a small private business in areas that are usually
i ndustrial, when the threat of em nent domain is always

going to be there because those are usually the first areas
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they target?

It’s killing the blue collar jobs, the good paying
bl ue collar jobs, and replacing themw th | ow wage rental
and service sector jobs. The Starbucks will pop up on the
corner instead of whatever was there before.

In my case, we have an autobody repair facility
and all nmy guys make four or five tinmes m ni num wage or
nore, plus benefits. Those are the type of jobs youre going
to |l ose when you allow the abuse to conti nue.

And the Suprenme Court, when they rendered the Kelo

deci sion, said that you have to be careful because em nent
domai n when, it’s abused, targets mnorities, people wth
little political clout. And what can happen is that the
rich and politically connected can be the ones that benefit
of f of soneone else’'s hard work

And that’s what’'s going on in Newark. Qur
property is not blighted, and we will prove that in court.
We had a city planner that we hired on the recommendati on of
t he deceased council man Donal d Tucker.

He told us when this started, get a city planner,
have them -- and analyze the area. That’'s what we did. CQur
pl anner said that the area was not blighted. The city hired
a planner that said it was blighted. But this was after the
devel opers originally hired a planner that said it was

blighted. So we actually stopped it once.
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The city -- the developers hired a planner first.
Their planner blighted the area. Then we had -- the city
backed off, stopped the whole proceedings. And then eight
nmonths | ater they started it back up and they hired their
own planner so it didn't | ook |like there was any type of a
conflict there. But obviously there was. It was in place
before it all started.

Now, in our opinion real reformcan take place in
a couple of different ways. W believe -- and | know a | ot
of politicians are against this -- but we do believe it’'s
this crucial of an issue that a noratorium needs to get put
in place first, while all this investigating goes on to
determ ne what really needs to be done in order to protect
the public fromthe abuses.

Like | said were not -- nobody that | know is
agai nst devel opment or the use of em nent domain in proper
ci rcumnst ances.

The other thing, obviously like | said -- need to
tighten the statutory criteria. There s one criteria in
there that the Public Advocate said is unconstitutional
under New Jersey |law. That happens to be the criteria that
t hey blighted our neighborhood with, and that’s the
underutilization clause. Because that | ooks out to a
possi bl e future use for that property, it’s not |ooking at

current conditions to determne if it’s blighted. 1It’s
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| ooki ng at what could possibly be there in the future as to
why that area’ s blighted.

And the area that we’'re in, the 14 acres in Newark
that’s slightly down south of the arena project, is not a
blighted area. And, like | said, we will prove that in
court. We will have our day in court for that.

The other thing we need to do is learn or change a
bl i ght designation. Once a blight designation is put on a
| ocation, | believe it’'s 30 years that that stays in place.

That’s not fair to the property owners, for 30 years be in
| imbo. They have a hard tinme selling their property because
t he people that would buy it behind themrealize it’s in a
blighted area. We don't want it. Someone m ght take it
soneday.

So ny opinion would be that you change the tine
frame that an area can be blighted to something like five to
seven years. So if that devel opnent project that the city
wanted to do, didn’'t get done, the blight declaration would
have to be redone after that tinme frane. It would make it a
ot nore fair to the people involved if that was the case so
that they didn't go through a |lifelong journey of wondering
whet her or not sonmeone’s going to take their property down
t he road.

I n other cases, well in ny case, | have a snall

busi ness. Small business should be -- any business shoul d
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be treated fairly as well.

Most of the bills | see are all about residential
properties. And | agree that’s very inportant. It’s
sonmeone’s honme. But it doesn’'t address nobst -- the
busi nesses. A lot of them donst address busi nesses.

A -- and | know in New Brunswi ck, | know how great
t he redevel opnent supposedly was there, but the npjority of
t he businesses that were displaced there went out of
busi ness because they couldn’t survive the relocation. And
because of that, sonething has to be changed to make it nore
fair for small businesses as well. And ny suggestion would
be that a small business should not be considered to have a
zero fair market value, which it currently is under |aw.
They only need to be relocated. Either the business’ good
wi Il should be worth something that has to be paid for in
case of a relocation, or that business should have to be
incorporated into the project that’s going to be put on that
property.

And then going further down, in cases where blight
desi gnations are overturned by the courts, the property
owner’'s | egal fees should be fully reinbursable by the
muni ci pality that blighted the area.

Currently, if you -- your property’s blighted and
you overturn it in court, you cannot get any conpensation

back for your legal fees. Nowto nme that’s crazy, because
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that’s a heck of a blunder for a city to make. If an area’s
bl i ghted, they make you go through the expense -- which
nowadays i s going to run soneone between two, three, four
hundred thousand dollars -- to defend the fact that it’s not
bl i ghted and then down the road say, well you re not allowed
to get any conpensation back fromthat wong desi gnation.

In general, | think that the Public Advocate was
right on line with his reform package. And you need to neke
sure that whatever version of this that conmes to fruition,
that there are no | oophol es for unscrupul ous devel opers or
public officials to get through in order to push a project
forward that’s going to potentially abuse the use of em nent
domai n.

The | aws right now are too vague. In fact,
they’' re so vague right now that anyone can make a case that
any property in this state is blighted. All you have to do
is prove that you could put sonething there that woul d
generate nore tax doll ars.

So the bottomline is, people are suffering from
t he abuse of em nent domain all over the state. And now
more than ever, it’s ranpant in the state right now. People
are losing their hones and busi nesses to politically
connect ed peopl e, devel opers nostly, because of a corrupted
process used for redevel opnent. That process has to be

revanped, and not only is it not fair the way it is now, it
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is also unconstitutional right now and it has to stop. And
we ask you to find the way to correct the inadequacies
within the law to protect your constituents fromthis type
of abuse. Because this is probably one -- other than taking
sonmeone’s life, this is -- has to be the worse abuse of |aws
in this country today.

| thank you very nmuch for your time. And if you
have any questions, |I’'Il be happy to answer them

SENATOR RICE: Let ne first of all thank you. Let
me say that as a lifelong Newark resident, | understand
exactly what you said and the politics of it. | also
under st and sone of those relationships. And I also
under stand that good people get hurt in the process, given
the politics of trying to do the right things.

Li ke | got sl apped nyself when | was with Tony
Gonmes (phonetic spelling) and then they had to tell him
there’s no problemthere, but that was politics. [If |
wanted to be mayor and to do those things, and then
meanwhil e the old boy network continued to nove forward on
what they want, and we’ re aware of that.

Sonme of the areas you raised in ternms of
definition -- One area we are looking at is the definition
of blight, exactly what it nmeans. We had di scussion as |ate
as yesterday | believe it was, Bob, in reference to wanting

sonet hing done with small businesses. And |I’'mtalking about
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nmom and pop type busi nesses that always get abused in the

process.

|’ m | ooking at the environnental concerns in terns
of areas where we have to -- Take Newark, for exanple, or
I rvington, we have all industrial areas. Nobody’s going to

ever touch those properties, and so we have to isolate them
fromthe residential concerns of em nent domain and so that
we can keep the ability to nove forward where there’'s a need
or awll, if necessary, so we can have those | obs.

And then we have to also stop how far it goes.
Like | said, a situation in Long Branch was where soneone
waited five years or sonething — haven’t done anything --
and all of a sudden it seened |like it’s a good opportunity
and they wanted to go even further than what was | ocked in,
t hat everybody agreed to.

And so we’'re going to go --

MR. MYTROW TZ: And now they stopped as well.

SENATOR RICE: -- back and check the -- we made a
note to check the nunber of years that blight can | ast.
When | was on council for 16 years -- for those who renenber
-- when we tal ked about hel pi ng people with property, we
tal k about abandoned buil di ngs, we tal k about selling
property.

|’ ve always said, after this period of tinme we

don’t care if we sell enough, you' re not doing anything,
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there’s no progress, we're taking it back. And | think
we're going to have to | ook at em nent domain the sanme way,
because |’'mjust a believer that if a town has a master plan
or has any vision whatsoever, and people who are interested
in comng into town and they want to invest their dollars,
because we don’t have anything to give them we have to nake
it meaningful to themto want to invest. But if they're
going to do that, then we have to be kind of tinme specific
on what's going to take place once we get through these
processes.

We know that transparency is a very, very major
issue. We know that notice is a very nmpjor issue. But we
know that we can’t get tied up frompoint Ato point B.

What ever happened has to be certain and i mediate. And
that’s the whole key to it.

Now | use those terns again because | very sel dom
use them out here, but it’s my mlitary and cop discipline.

It has to be certain and i mmedi at e.

Part of the problemis that the dollars are
avail able to be fair, the process takes you over here and
t hi ngs change every day in life, which nmeans the resources
avail abl e are di m ni shed based on things that have occurred
t hat went up.

And so we are | ooking at those areas. And

recommendati on that you have if you can forward themto us,

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



36

we want to take another look. 1t’s not going to be perfect.
And when | said the issue -- the key issue is one of equity

and fairness, that didn't nean that | was ignoring those
other things, it’s just that that’s the nucleus. W know we
can’t deal with equity and fairness unless we deal with
abuse first, unless we deal with definitional type things
first. We know that.

But even on Miul berry Street, | sit back and |
wat ch because | wasn’t -- | didn't have a vote, wasn't the
Mayor, and I'’mreading it and I’ m saying, this doesn't nake
any sense to ne, and | know the actors. We went through
t hat years ago.

But it was interesting because everybody said, we
don’t want em nent domain. Now |’'ve been in Newark over 50
years. M father had a barber shop on Astor Street on the
ot her side of Mulberry. And | know what all that the areas
are over there, junkyards or sonething else. | don't like
that. | don't |ike hubcaps comng off 1&9 in nmy main
downt own, anypl ace else. And so there are a |ot of |oca
things that are not being done, that can be done.

But when | |l ook at the Mul berry Street, | say, you
know what ? These peopl e are not agai nst em nent donain.
And -- but that’s what the paper kept saying, then | picked
up the paper one Sunday and said, hold it.

We know that we want sonething better. And those
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of us that can stay if there’s a way of doing your project
where we can stay, work us into it, that will help. But if
we have to go, because we want to see Newark grow as wel |,
why are you offering us this when we are worth this?

And that’s why this issue of equity -- because the
average person feels that in time you always hope sonething

doesn’t happen. But if, in fact, it does happen, if it

makes sense, you understand it. If | have to build a
school, | have to build a school. People understand that.

But the question then beconmes one of fairness. |If
| have a business |like an area over in Hudson County -- and
| won't identify the location -- where the politics just

took the | and, developer’s comng in, and it was a fast food
t here, and a huge whol esale |iquor store and check cashing
place. But the size of it, it was difficult to find another
spot, nunber one.

They litigated, but during the course of

litigation they agreed to work with the fast food: “You can
stay.” The liquor store could have stayed with the cash
checking too, but the politics -- it was a personality clash

li ke we have here in our city sonetinmes. As a result of
that, that person was forced to relocate. | even tried to
get the state involved to find out if there are any
resources to help identify a |location that was suitable to

meet it.
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And so we’'re all aware that these things happen,
because of those of us in the Legislature at the state
sonetinmes, in the governnent’s adm nistration sonetines, any
governnment, any legislature, at the local level, and the
county level -- And so we know that. And so we’'re going to
have to address it the best we can. It’s not going to be a
cure. |I’mnot going to prom se anybody that. | know we
can’t stay status quo. If 41 Assenbly persons and 21 State
Senators decide that what | produce they don’'t want, then it
means we’'re going to be status quo. And | want to try to
educate themthat status quo is doing nore harmthan any
positive change we can add in the process.

And so that’s where we are right now But let ne
once again thank you on behalf of those of us here, but also
on behalf of the Newark residents that you represent, which
is nmy hone.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Thank you. Thank you
Chairman. | had a little problemw th your |ast nane. Can
| call you George?

MR. MYTROW TZ: Yes, George is fine.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Okay. You can call ne
Craig. The -- you say you went to court with your own city
pl anner ?

MR. MYTRON' TZ: We went to the planning board with

the city planner. That’'s in the testinony that the Court
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wi |l be |ooking at.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Okay. So you haven’'t gone
to court yet?

MR. MYTROW TZ: No.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Okay. And what venue is the

heari ng?

MR. MYTROW TZ: Essex Superior Court.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Okay. All right. Okay.
Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you very nuch.

MR. MYTROW TZ: Thank you.

SENATOR RI CE: Next, Bob?

MR. ROTHBERG. Next we’ll hear from Manuel Anmaral.

MR. AMARAL: Good evening, Senator, and everyone
el se.

SENATOR RI CE: Good eveni ng.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Good eveni ng.

MR. AMARAL: My nane is Manuel Amaral. | have a
busi ness in Harrison, a small business in Harrison, New
Jersey. It’s next to a train station. And about nine years
ago the town decided that they would -- the town was in
redevel opment, and it is in need of it.

And so they got plans to redevel op 275 acres,
which is one third of the town where they plan to build from

seven to 8,000 condos. | don’t know how many mllion square
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feet of commercial property and stores and stuff.

The plan | ooks beautiful. | think it’s too big,
but that’s not what I’m here to conplain about. That’'s for
t he engi neers to decide.

We were never notified -- | was never notified by
mai |, by registered mail that this was going to happen.

When | found out it was already in the process, 45 days,

t hree nonths, six nonths, a year. |t was already gone. And
at the tinme | -- because ny property was al ways well
mai ntai ned, | didn’'t know nmuch about em nent domain or, you

know, anything to do with that. So |I was not too
preoccupied it.

I n about 2001, | started getting letters fromthe
redevel opnent agency that they were going to cone in and do
soil tests in ny property, and they were going to send an
apprai ser to apprai se the property.

| went to a lawer. W had to allow themto cone
in. They canme in. Never heard fromthem again. They
di sappeared. Everything has been quiet.

My busi ness changed quite a bit. | used to do a
| ot of parking because I’mnext to a train station, the
PATH. | did a ot of commter parking and service on cars
and sold sone used cars. W also had a little deli there.

After 9/11, because of the situation in New York,

the commuti ng changed, and also, two big factories behind ne
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were vacant and the town allowed themto do indoor parKking
and so ny business changed quite a bit. | lost a |lot of the
conmut er s.

So | had to nove nore into used cars and that’s
what we do the nost now is sell used cars. And | have a
repair shop, which is — you know, a |lot of the people that
commut e, they drop their car in the norning, pick it up at
ni ght and everything el se.

About three years -- four years ago when ny sons
got out of college they decided that -- sorry --

SENATOR RI CE: Take your tine.

MR. AMARAL: |'m sorry.

SENATOR RICE: That’'s all right. Take a deep
breath and take your tine.

MR. AMARAL: |I'msorry. M kids, which | never
knew, they wanted to join the business, and they did. And
one of them worked with nme, and | have al so enpl oyees t hat
have been with nme for many years.

Last year we changed the property around and which
-- in 1990 | built a new building, because | needed nore
space. | needed a new building. And | redid the old
bui | ding that was there.

Last year, we redid everything again. W nmade a
showr oom out of a shop. And we got permts fromthe town.

We did, you know, central air for the office for -- and we

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



42

need al so special offices to do financing since 9/11, also
because of laws that the governnment has inposed.

So we have a very nice facility. And we work very
hard. We work 12, 14 hours a day. M kids sonetines
conplain that they work 12 hours a day. | say, well, what
are you conpl ai ning about? You re working half a day. The
day is 24 hours. You know, just keep going. And they're
happy and everythi ng was goi ng well.

Towards the end of |ast year, started getting
approached again. They wanted to cone in and do sanpling
the soil (indiscernible). They sent in an appraiser.
Everybody cones around, they do whatever they re going to
do. We had to let themin. | had no choice. | had to hire
a law firmagain, which I’m spending tens of thousands of
dollars, fromwhat | see.

We started negotiating because they gave you a
time limt. They gave you 14 days and we have to answer or
they take the property. So we did, and so we negoti ated and
t he negoti ati on broke down. And all of a sudden | got
served with papers at honme. They deposit a check in court,
that they' re going to take the property.

And | call my mayor and he called ne back two days
|ater. And | said, Mayor, what’s going on? How cone you
guys are taking ny property? He said, what are you talking

about? He’'s in the redevel opnent agency board - he’ s one of
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t he board nenbers. “What are you tal king about?” “I just

got served with papers today. M wife just called ne.

There’s a copy of a check that the town deposits.” “I don't
know anyt hing about it. 1’|l call Costanow cz (phonetic
spelling), he’s the Iawer for the town, and I'Il call you
back.” So he never called back

Two weeks went by. | went to his office. | put
my name on the list. | would like to neet with the Mayor.

Because | have met with him about two years ago. And | had

asked him “Ray, I'"mworried about this. Wat’'s -- what do
you think’s going to happen?” *“I think you should be okay.
Don’t worry,” you know, “l’Ill take care of you. And

t hi nk your business can stay. At |east part of your

busi ness can stay.” All right. Fine.
Now he doesn’t call. [I’ve witten to M. Cody
(phonetic spelling). | met him Gave himny business card.
Because | just want to tell you -- tell themwhat |’ m
telling you. | gave himny business card. He said, [’'1]
call you in two days -- two, three days.
A week and a half went by. | went to his office.

Put my name on the list. You know, just give ne five
mnutes. Gve ne two mnutes. Nothing. Haven't heard from
anyone.

Thank God that, you know, you guys will listen to

us. I'mvery concerned with my future and ny kids’ future
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and everybody el se around us, because ny property is good
and it’s not better than anybody else’'s. Everybody has --
you know, it’'s their own castle.

And t hey have bought some properties already.
They have done it. There are six or seven devel opers in
town. And there hasn’t been a problem because they bought
sonme property fromthe town. Actually, they took the
stadium The town sold themthe stadium They have no
place for the kids to play so they could start building the
condom niuns. Now they have a stadium They build a new
st adi um and hi gh school .

|’ mgetting |lost here. Anyway, |’mconcerned with
this whole thing because | see ny future, ny kids’ future,

goi ng down the drain. M enployees’ also, going down the

drain. W don’t have -- where am | going to go?

|’ mgetting letters — well, | was getting letters
fromthe Jersey City Housing Authority. At first I, you
know, | wasn’t even paying attention. Jersey City. Then
they send ne a registered letter. | read it. | spoke with

t hem when they canme around, trying to find a place for ne to
go to.

The thing is, when you nove a small business from
one place to another -- not all business, but where I am we
have 5,000 people taking the train, the PATH, every day. W

have tons of cars traveling very slowy nost of the day. So

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



45

we're very visible. If | nove one block away -- and the

town doesn’t want nme anyway. There's no place in Harrison

for me to go to. Mnd you, these guys are taking 275 acres.
| need half an acre. They can’t put ne anypl ace.

And |’ m concerned because |’ve worked 30 years for
this. M kids are in it, ny enployees are there. Now they
deposit a check. 1t’s Iess noney than | have invested in
t here.

One of the properties that | bought 20 years ago,
| paid $750,000 for it. Theyre offering ne 475,000. And
don’t want to be discussing noney anywhere outside than with
them But this is how they re behaving.

And, you know, you get letters al nbst every day
you get up. Every day. So what's going to happen today?
There’s no peace in our life. There has been no peace the
| ast four or five years, and it continues.

And | think, if the Senate and the Assenbly don’t
do anything about it, it’s a shanme because we’'re | osing our
freedom That’'s -- this is so un-Anmerican, it’'s --

SENATOR RICE: \What's the nature of your business
agai n? What’s your business?

MR. AMARAL: It’'s a repair service for cars, and
al so used car sal es and commuter parKking.

SENATOR RICE: And did they discuss relocation at

all with you?

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



46

MR. AMARAL: Well, not them They sent the
agency, the Jersey City Housing Authority. Two gentl eman
came over two weeks ago.

SENATOR RICE: But you're in Harrison on --

MR. AMARAL: On the Boul evard.

SENATOR RICE: -- Rogers -- Frank Rogers
Boul evard, right?

MR. AMARAL: Right next to the train station, yes.

SENATOR RICE: Their redevel opnent authority is
Jersey City Housing Authority?

MR. AMARAL: Well they're the one -- no, it’'s
Harri son Redevel opnment Agency, but they hired Jersey City
Housi ng Authority to do the relocation, | guess.

SENATOR RICE: That's very interesting in itself.

MR. AMARAL: They are the ones that -- | nean
right now, |I use 35,000 square feet. M building is 9,000
square feet. They gave ne a |list of three places; one in

Garfield, one in East Rutherford with each one about five or

6, 000 square feet or naybe 10,000 square feet. | can't
operate ny business. And if |I nove that far, | mght as well
close. I1'll have to start all over again.

SENATOR RICE: Do you have copies of a letter from
the Jersey City Housing Authority?

MR. AMARAL: Yes, | have all that stuff.

SENATOR RICE: Could you get a copy to us?
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MR. AMARAL: Sure.

SENATOR RICE: | just want to see the |letterhead
and what they are saying. | want to understand the
relationship for an authority, a federal authority, in one
city to another city. | know we designate housing authority
as acting on the developnent armand if it’s in our city --
| did not know we coul d designate themto do various things
outside of the city. Maybe that needs to be | ooked at too.
OCkay. But if you could do that, 1'd really appreciate it.
And Rufus, make sure he gets a copy of your card with the
fax nunber to the office, and I'll give it to Bob so we can
| ook into that.

MR. AMARAL: And I think one thing, too, is that
our officials, nmost of them they won't even talk to you,
you know. And if -- and |’ve been pretty active at witing
letters and emailing and stuff. Yeah, you get a nice letter
back, but that’'s it.

SENATOR RICE: Well we're trying to, in this
| egislation -- and, Bob, correct me if I’mwong, we’ ve had
so many different discussions -- to really drive home and
address the issue, nunber one, of notice, not just to you.

MR. AMARAL.: MM hmm

SENATOR RICE: And processes around the notice.
But al so, make sure that you're face to face with the right

peopl e. That becones very inportant if we're going to use
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t he process at all.

MR. AMARAL: | nean, | know that they don’'t pay
for business, they don’'t pay for good will. They don't, you
know, they give you whatever they want, basically, or go
fight it. And fighting Cty Hall isn’t that easy or that
cheap, because as a taxpayer right now |'’m paying their
| awyer, because it’s the town |lawer that is defending them
and | have to pay ny | awer

And | asked the town | awer, you're being paid by
t he taxpayers, right? “Yeah.” “Why don’t you protect nme?
Why are you going against nme on this?” | think that’s their
duty, our elected officials, to protect the citizens and
that’s not what they’re doing.

| mean, |’ve been at that |ocation for 26 years.
| pay ny taxes and they' ' re not so small. Right now, it’s
over $50,000 a year. And they’'re going to bring
condom ni uns and stores, with tax abatements for 20 years.
That’s what they re doing. That’'s what they re doing with
all the stuff that they're building. And the town does need
the redevel opment. | know it better than they do, because
everyt hi ng goes around us and nost of the stuff goes around
me. And | stay because (indiscernible), |I stay and |
continued ny business know ng that things may get better. |
have to | eave.

SENATOR RICE: Well we're going to try to address

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



49

this as best we can. | hear you loud and clearly.

MR. AMARAL: Yes, please do.

SENATOR RICE: You're on record here. | want to
see a look -- take a look at that authority letter you have.

MR. AMARAL: Yes. Okay, Senator.

SENATOR RICE: And we’' Il do the best we can, okay?

MR. AMARAL: Thank you for listening, and pl ease
hel p us.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Chairman, if | --

SENATOR RI CE: Just make sure that in the process,
t hat you speak to the legislators that represent Harri son,

and |l et them know that you did come to a hearing here,

because they need to understand that -- and |’ m not sure who
has Harrison, I'lIl think of it in a nmoment -- but | don't
know - -

MR. AMARAL: Oh, the mayor’s MDonough.

SENATOR RICE: -- if they're going to be for or
agai nst whatever | propose.

MR. AMARAL: Hudson County probably wll.

SENATOR RICE: But tell themto make sure that
t hey have sone good suggesti ons.

MR. AMARAL: | -- Because the mayor was not
responding to ne, I went to the town neeting and |
conplained to him And all councilnmen were there, which

conplained to themtoo because, you know, they just don’t
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conme around, nobody ever asks you anythi ng.

And there were another seven or eight people that
conpl ai ned. W spoke. They never said a word. Not a word.
They never asked no questions. They did not answer our
questions. Meeting was over. There was nobody else to
conplain or to say anything. They left, and that's it.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Chai r man?

SENATOR RICE: Yes, Assenbl yman?

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: How did you find out about

this hearing today, if | mght ask?

MR. AMARAL: | got an email froma friend of m ne
that got an emnil from sonebody else. | think it came from
M. Potter, that it started with M. Potter. VWhich -- [|’ve

called him and | was supposed to neet with himawhile ago.
It just didn’t work out because we try everything, | try

everybody. You just need help because if we don’'t get
protection, they' Il take ny livelihood away.

And | nmean, there' s the lady that used to work in
t he back and they got a notice, 14 day notice. And, you
know, | don’t want - don’t need $300, 000 for the house.
What ever the offer. Said, | don't want it. So they didn’t
do anything. So they put a check with the court.

And they had to | eave. The |ady has noved to
El i zabeth. She’'s 75 years old. She used to walk up to

Harri son Avenue and back and she knew people. She knows
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nobody in Elizabeth. She spends her days crying, and it’s
probably the end of her.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Chai r man?

SENATOR RI CE:  Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: | think this is, you know,
it’s -- it really puts a face on this issue to hear from
persons, like the testinony we just heard. And, you know, |

teach Anmerican governnent. And we talk about civil

|'i berties and we tal k about restrictions on governnent. And

then we cone to a -- | wish ny -- | wish ny students were
here --
SENATOR RICE: I'Il come talk to them
ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: -- because we cone -

Actual ly, a couple people have. But | want to make sure
they come to the next hearing, because we talk about these
t hi ngs and how i nportant they are and how critical they are
to our system And then we hear testinony where peopl e:s
civil liberties have been infringed upon by governnment. And
we have to be very, very careful, M. Chairmn.

But | thank you for comng -- | know it was not
easy for you. | nean, | wanted to go -- get up and get you
sonme water or sonething, you know.

MR. AMARAL: It’'s very enotional

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: But you got through, so

that’s the main thing.
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MR. AMARAL: Thank you very nuch.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: But thank you so nuch for
com ng.

MR. AMARAL: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Thank you.

SENATOR RICE: Also, he -- W notified by general
public notice, but staff also reached into the network. M.
Potter was here, was called by our staff to network it out
and that’s the way you get the kinds of testinmony like this,
and it’s very inportant.

Ckay. Thank you very nuch. Bob, next? First of
all, let m — I'"mtaking the liberty of the Chair to do
protocol, plus I'’'mhone in ny district. The council
president fromthe great Township of Irvington has just cone
in. Conme on up, M. President, and say a few words. We're
going to invite you up to speak

MR. SOWELL: | want to testify.

SENATOR RICE: Well you can greet -- the Mayor was
here earlier, hes back.

MR. SOWELL: | just want to thank you, Senator, as
al ways and the nmenbers of the commttee and thank the public
for attending. Please do not let this be your last tinme in
Irvington. W're a |lot nore than what you read in the
press. W'’'re a town on the nove. Rest assured know ng

that. Can | testify now, Senator?
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SENATOR RI CE: Sur e.

MR. SOWELL: Thank you. 1’'Il be very brief. |
have a pl anni ng board neeting at 7:30. M nane is John
Sowel I, Council President, Township of Irvington, 955
Stuyvesant Avenue.

And | et me just share ny thoughts that this is
sonet hing that’ s needed, especially in our comunities. |
agree there needs to be sone controls on it, and possibly a
better appeal s process.

And |1’ ve been fortunate to serve on the Board of
Adj ustnment for five years in Irvington, and |I’ve been on the
Pl anni ng Board for the past five years in Irvington also so
| get to see the devel opnent side and really how it has
resurrected our conmunity.

And wi thout that tool in place, we would not be
moving forward as a township. So we definitely see a need
for it, but it does need to be reigned in and | think there
shoul d probably be a better appeals process.

And | do see sone abuses in other communities on a
national level. | don't know if that can be addressed. But
| would not like to see it wi ped out totally, because
unfortunately there’s a | ot of abandoned properties in our
t ownshi ps, our whole industrial base is gone, and those are
very unproduci ng properties; and this is a tool we have to

turn over if sonmebody’s going to do sonmething with it.
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And | can list a whole -- throw out a whole |ist
of properties in our town that they may becone very, very
useful for us to use.

So as a legislative body of the township, please
do not get away fromit. But | agree with other nenbers of
the public it has to be sort of reigned in, maybe nodifi ed.

But it’s very, very useful as long as it’s not abused.

That concludes ny coments. Thank you, Senator.

SENATOR RICE: And, M. President, prior to com ng
in, you know, | let the public know and others that we’ve
been doing this up and down the state for a nunber of nonths
now. Know that we’'re going to have an em nent domain | aw

It’s not as easy as people think, to change it for
a lot of different reasons. Alnost |ike Proposition 13 in
California. The question is, what does the |aw actually
mean, what is the intent of the law, and how do we make it
an effective tool, one of nmany tools, to help authorities,
to help governnent, to help people grow cities, devel op
undevel oped properties, address the environnmental problens
t hat we never conpl ai ned about years ago, when factories
were there polluting and we had job opportunities.

And so it becones necessary. But the issue is
also what is fair. And it’s not just fair, what a devel oper
iswlling to extend in fairness to the person that they're

trying to get the property from
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To be quite frank, where governnent doesn’'t I|ike
to hear this, it’s also fair -- an issue of fairness, what
governnent’s putting out. | just don’t think government
should be in the position to offer sonmething | ess than just
due, no different than the private devel oper.

And how did that get worked out between governnent
who is creating opportunity for those who are doing
i nvest ments and devel oper? That’'s another story. W Il have
to figure that one out.

But it is an issue of fairness. And you are
right. | don’t know, if we didn't have these tools --
whet her it’s em nent domain, tax abatenent, all these
unnecessary (sic) evils -- how do you get cities |like the
Newar ks, the Irvingtons, the Candens out of sonething that
peopl e conpl ai n about throughout the state?

And | can say this to you. \Wherever urban cities
go is really where New Jersey is going, and people need to
figure that out. And | can also say that we can’t continue
to disturb the environnment in a |ot of the open space areas,
and people are not going to allow that to happen. So we
have no choice but to have tools.

But the issue is, when is it used? To ne, it’'s
not the type of tool that you use every day. |It’s not the
type of tool that you say, Bob, conme in and we’'ll take care

of this. Bob’'s first approach should be to the people you
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want to purchase property from That’s nunmber one. And
then find out where we are with that. W do have devel opers
in town who don't |ike governnment, and they go out and they
of fer people what the property’s worth and even nore, and
they just purchase it. Because when they cal cul ate the
dol l ars, they recognize that, | can afford to do this
because at the end here’s what nmy nunmber is going to |ook
like if I can sell that house for ny nunber.

And so we're trying to get sonething nore
meani ngful. And | just want to thank you for taking the
time for com ng over from T Town Hall. | know you have your
meeti ngs toni ght because we were scheduling through you, the
Town Hall, and we had the neeting. But thank you very nuch.

MR. SOWELL: And | appreciate it. M final
comment. | agree with you that there’'s a big enphasis on
the cities because the infrastructure’'s there. That's why.

And there’'s a big issue of suburban sprawl. So we
recogni ze that, and we see that. That’'s why it’'s a useful
tool for us in the urban areas.

And | live in town, been here for a long tinme. |
dont plan on noving any time soon. But it’'s definitely
sonething that’s needed. 1It’s nice to know that it’'s only
going to be nodified and not taken away.

But thank you, all. Have a good evening. And

right to ny next neeting.
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SENATOR RICE: Okay. Thank you. Next, Bob.
Assenmbl yman, do you have any comments or questions? [|I:=m
sorry.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: No.

MR. ROTHBERG. Linda Brnicevic.

MS. BRNICEVIC:. Brnicevic.

MR. ROTHBERG: |I'msorry. Wuld you pl ease spel
your nanme for the transcriber?

MS. BRNICEVIC: B-r-n-i-c-e-v-i-c. Linda
Brnicevic, 20 Tal mmdge Avenue, Bound Br ook, New Jersey,
Sonerset County. Thank you for having this hearing this
eveni ng.

| have oral testinony, and also | brought sone
witten which is a little bit nore detailed. But | wanted
to make this a little bit nore personal

SENATOR RI CE: Excuse ne. You have written with

you now?

MS. BRNICEVIC: Wuld you like the written now?

SENATOR RICE: Just give themto staff and they’ ||
di stri bute.

MS. BRNICEVIC: Sure. | live in Bound Brook, New
Jersey, as | said. I'ma flood victimfromthe Floyd flood

of Septenber 16th, 1999.
| mredi ately after the Floyd flood -- | don’t know

if you folks are famliar with the national disaster that we

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



58

encountered -- the borough declared a redevel opnent area of
200 acres.

They knew at the tinme that redevel opnent probably
was not going to take place for 10, 15, possibly 20 years in
the future. So we are now seven years after the flood --
have no idea what our future is.

The borough basically adopted a plan to plan for
t he next 30 years. The devel oper that was given contract to
150 acres of that 200 acres will not develop ‘til flood
control is in place.

So due to the fact that there is no flood control,
t he borough has not redevel oped or even inproved, especially
my area of town, which is the west end, which is — it’s been
br oken out into two areas.

So what we have here is a situation where
i mmedi ately after the flood -- and | have sone pictures too
if youd like to see what, you know, we were encountering,
you know, this is -- these are sone pictures of nmy basenent.

| nmean, you know, we got wet. Certainly you can clean up
after this. M house didn’t wash away. But the process had
begun, you know. Here, this is nmy apartnent on the first
floor and you can see -- here you're trying to get your
|ives back together and the borough started the process of
redevel opment, which neans that you could potentially | ose

your hone.
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So -- | didn't want to get enotional.

SENATOR RICE: It’'s all right.

MS. BRNICEVIC. Sorry. | apol ogize.

SENATOR RICE: It’s all right. Take your tine.

MS. BRNICEVIC. So -- so the problem here is,
there’s a tinme line where there’s an issue here. There' s a
vagueness in the statute that the borough was able to adopt
a plan, an outline, and that is it. So the tine |line
element is certainly an issue.

The issue of immedi ately adopting sonething |like
this after a national disaster is an issue simlar to
Katrina in Louisiana, with folks not knowi ng their future
there. |1 nmean, we were |like the precursor to Katrina.

There’s also a racial -- oh, thank you, sir -
there’s also a racial elenment here. M neighborhood is
primarily a Hispanic mnority comunity that the borough —
Basically, this was a silver bullet to cleanse the area, to
renove the Hispanic folks fromthe area and build and bring
what they wanted to bring in.

Wth saying that, the Department of Justice
i nvestigated the borough, and the borough entered into a
consent decree with the United States Departnment of Justice.
They found that the redevel opnent plan was flawed and does
need to be nodified. But we are still, once again, not

knowi ng what our future is while that process takes pl ace.
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| took the case to the Suprenme Court, the
Appel | ate Court, and the New Jersey State Suprene Court and
was denied. M petition was denied.

| guess, you know, one of the biggest things here
is to look at the civil rights, the inpact that this has on
people’s lives. W’'re, | think, probably the poster child
for the worst way you can handl e a national disaster and
treat a community and popul ati on of people.

You know, like |I said, | got wet in 1999, but I
coul d be devel oped for the next 30 years and have no idea
when and how that’s going to happen.

Just to touch upon the environnental justice issue
a bit. You know, clearly EDI P fundi ng has been diverted
fromny area of town, trash cans were renoved, borough
counci | men, you know, they’ve put wel come banners throughout
t he borough. And when | asked about, why we can’t have
wel cone banners on the west end of town, the response was, |
don’t know if the pole’'s going to be there. Well, it’s two
years later, the pole’ s there, so there' s clearly an
intentional blight that has taken place once a designation
is decl ared.

| think I pretty nmuch covered everything. | nean,
there’s nore detail about the process here and the human
ri ghts aspect, the open public neeting rights flaws, you

know, cl osed session neetings, behind door neetings.
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| mean, | have years and years of docunentation

because what happens is, this consunes your life, you know.
You either choose to say it’s not going to happen to ne.
“Linda, forget about it,” you know. Because you're
educating the public at the sane tine you're trying to
recover fromthe disaster, you' re trying to educate yourself
in the law. And, you know, you have to nmake it your life.
You have to attend every neeting to find out, |ike, what's
goi ng to happen.

And it’'s just, you know, if sonmething like this is
| egal, then anything goes in this state, you know? | nean,
it’s just obscene and the courts, I'’msorry to say, they
really are not addressing this and | ooking at it.

And the Legislature -- | mean, the legislation has
to change. | nean, |I'mreally appealing to you folks to
really take a hard look at this. And there needs to be a
bal ance, and it’s a huge injustice.

SENATOR RICE: Let ne assure you that we’'re going
to be looking at this. I1'mgoing to | ook at themand |11
have staff analyze it.

MS. BRNI CEVI C: MM nm

SENATOR RICE: Just glancing through it, |
recogni ze the concerns you' ve raised. That conmes to nmy m nd
if, in fact, you' re tal king about blighting versus

redevel opnent area, how do the two cone together. What
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conmes first?

And then if it’s a redevel opnent area, what is a
real plan? And that becones very inportant, because a plan
is something that is normally reasonably thought out, with
sone rationale to it. It has, to sone reasonabl e degree,
coincide with the plans of the state and the things that we
are doi ng.

And it seens to ne that there needs to be sone
time frames as to how are you going to inplenment a plan
when you' re going to inplenent a plan.

I f you don’t have people on board ready to
i mpl enent, | nean, you're putting out RFPs and nobody’s
respondi ng with your concern. And so let us take a | ook at
this, to make certain that sone of the concerns you raise
are not already in on the stack of hearings, anmendnents that
| already have that |I’m | ooking at versus other materials.

But we assure you we will do that, and we will try
to make certain that, you know, that the press or those of
us in the state try to stay in touch with the people as best
we can as we nove forward with the hearings we are having.

| suspect that sonetine in Novenber, |I’mgoing to
be at the conclusion of the public hearings. Wen | say
public hearings, they're all public, but in ternms of ne
going into the various comunities up and down the state to

hear from people |like yourself. And these comments are
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going to be laid out and were going to be sitting down

sayi ng, okay, this is acceptable, this |I cannot address now,
maybe in other legislation. This is not going to even fly

t hrough the Legislature. And | know I have to get a bil
passed.

That=s why we’'re (indiscernible) these comments and
see where there are conflicts in comments and what does that
mean. But we are hearing fromeveryone: the private
sector, the authorities, |ocal governnment, state governnent,
county governnent, the residents. W want to hear from
everybody and that’s why I'’mtaking a |iberal process.

MS. BRNICEVIC. If | could just make one nore
conment .

SENATOR RI CE: Sur e.

MS. BRNICEVIC. There is — there’s a known
di sincentive to invest in an area that’'s been declared a
redevel opnent area by the folks there. And that’s done by
desi gn.

Decl are the area as soon as possi ble, take control
of the land, and discourage investnment in that area and by
the very people that live there. So here you are faced with
a national disaster. You need to fix your house, you need
to live in that house. And this was a -- this was by
design. They wanted us not to invest in our properties

because they knew at sone point in tinme they would take it.
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They probably hoped i medi ately, but then the DQJ stepped in
and that changed their plan for a bit. But it’s still
uncertain, and I do urge you to -- to really look at this
and take it very seriously.

Thank you for your tine.

SENATOR RI CE: Thank you. How |long ago you said
this has been now?

MS. BRNICEVIC: The flood was Septenber 16th,
1999. Seven years.

SENATOR RI CE: Seven years.

MS. BRNICEVIC. And | -- | asked repeatedly at
counci|l neetings, you know, what’'s ny future? | live in a
house, by the way, that is still not finished. It’s a two
famly. It hasn’t been rented since the flood.

SENATOR RICE: So technically --

MS. BRNICEVIC: |I'mnot doing it for inconme, |'m
not doing it, you know, | nean ny house --
SENATOR RICE: | understand.

MS. BRNICEVIC. It’s principle. It’s just very
wr ong.

SENATOR RICE: Technically in your area, your
community, what you're really saying is that you have people
who are under the inpression that something is going to
happen, and it’s been seven years they’ve been under the

i npression, and therefore they can’t make a determ nation
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whet her to junp ship, fight back or what.

In other words, they're kind of in a holding
pattern, and so you're scared to invest dollars, you're
scared to do this, you're scared to do that because --

MS. BRNI CEVIC. Absolutely. You' re held hostage
basical ly.

SENATOR RICE: | got you

MS. BRNI CEVI C: I nmean --

SENATOR RI CE:  Okay.

MS. BRNICEVIC. -- you know, you’'re held hostage
and al so, you know, within seven years a | ot of people cone
in and nove. You have different people. And |I'’m sure they
were not disclosed, the fact that they're in a redevel opnment
ar ea.

SENATOR RICE: W need to make a note, Bob, staff,
to check on, nunber one, the tine frames when we go into
these blights and redevel opnment areas. We need to nmake a
note to review this whol e aspect of planning. VWhat, in
fact, that nmeans of a nmunicipality. |If you re doing
not hi ng, you don’t need anything, you know That’'s the way
| ook at it.

And we al so need to | ook into making sure the
notices, stuff that we discussed, is going to make people
aware we’'re comng in also. That there’'s this unknown

hangi ng out there. Thank you very nuch.
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ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Chairman, if --

MS. BRNICEVIC. If you're ever -- if you re ever
interested in a public commttee, volunteer commttee, |
mean |'d love to volunteer and I’ msure | could find sone
ot her people too. | mean if that’s -- | don’t know if
that’s an option but --

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: | just have a couple of
questi ons.

MS. BRNI CEVIC. Okay.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: One is when your -- your
honme now i s considered blighted or --

MS. BRNI CEVI C.  Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Ckay.

MS. BRNICEVIC. |1'min a redevel opnent area.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Now does that affect the --
and | imagine it does -- but, maybe you can just confirm

Does that affect the value of your property?

MS. BRNICEVIC. Sure it does, because | — Well,
first of all I have them fix all of the house, so right then
and there it’s been devalued just by the fact that -- | have

a 100 year-old stone house, and we were in the process of
restoring it prior to the flood so ny renovation m ght be a
little bit different than someone else’s going to Honme Depot
and sl apping up sone vinyl siding. | was restoring an old

hi storic hone. So that’s a little different and it takes a

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



67

little bit more time and craftsmanship, and that’s what ny
husband does.

So, yes, it definitely does deval ue the property.

Absolutely. | nean, you know, | couldn’t -- | could not
sell my property and live with not telling soneone the
danger they m ght encounter by buying it, you know?

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Yes, and that brings ne to
my second point. If you sell your property, do you have to
di sclose that the house is in a blighted area or that it’s
been designated as redevel opnment ?

MS. BRNICEVIC: Well that's for — that’'s for a
real estate lawer. But | don’t think we have a disclosure,
we have sonet hing call ed damage --

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: We do. It’s a couple of -
sonebody’ s noddi ng yes.

MS. BRNICEVIC: Yes? Okay.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: That is true. Now when --
for assessnent purposes, does the town differentiate between
a property in a blighted area versus a -- nmaybe you don’t
know the answer to this, but --

MS. BRNICEVIC. Well --

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: I think it would be
sonet hing that we should | ook at.

SENATOR RICE: \What’'s the question, Assenbl yman?

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Does the town differentiate

J&J COURT TRANSCRI BERS, | NC.



68

bet ween a blighted house -- like if you have a piece of
property, a one-famly hone, that’s a certain square footage
and | guess nmake and nopdel, so to speak, in one part of town
that’s considered blighted versus in another part of town
it’s not considered blighted, does the town differentiate
bet ween those two for assessnent purposes and for property

t ax purposes?

MS. BRNICEVIC: What — I'I|l answer after.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Yes, maybe the Senat or.

SENATOR RICE: No, not necessarily. It depends on
t he reval uati on because revalued is driven by “nmarket
value.” And when | said that, when we just -- when we
finished reval uing each nunicipality, depending on what was
done with that property, that value may stay the same or may
go down. You may have been paying too nmuch in the first
pl ace.

So even though you may be in a non-redevel opnent
declared area, |I'll give you a good exanple. [If you look in
the city of Newark and | ook at Vailsburg, for exanple, one
famly honme on first residential streets and, you know,
you' re tal king a block, two bl ocks from Mapl ewood, South

Orange, were paying five, $6,000 for a one fam |y house.

Because of the period of tinme that reval canme in -- it took
so long to do it -- initially when we | ooked at it from
council, those properties are going to get a big hit. But
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when reval cane in, they dropped down to the area of nmaybe
3,000 or soneplace in that area, but it’'s not a blight area
basically, okay? And sone of the blight areas in the
Central Ward, et cetera, when they did the reshifting and
reval, properties that are different in ternms of the
condition of the property and the nei ghborhood, went up in
t axes.

And so the point is, is that yes and no. But |
think the issue that you' re raising, that’'s being raised
here is how do we define blight and how nuch we' Il all ow
people to do. For exanple, there was a tine in the city of
Newar k when | was on council that we would not |et people --
we woul d not allow the adm nistration to blight a whole area
because our thinking was it discouraged the devel opnent,
that the same thing we were trying to acconplish when, in
fact, it didn’t in sonme instances, because when you blight a
area sone people think, well, sonmething good's going to
happen, and even though I'’mon the | ow side of the econom c
scale now, it’s going to inprove and nmake it better for ne
and that’s ny investnent.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: You're on the | ow side of
the econom c scale? No, |I’mjust kidding.

SENATOR RICE: So what we would do was, we would
say, hold it. If you want that |lot and that |ot, we would

pass a resolution to blight those two pieces of property
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only. And then it expanded where a city started to say, you
know what ? They keep going before the council getting this
| ot blighted, so why don’t we just do the area in need of
redevel opment and we nay not, you know, address all of it
because it may not be necessary, but at least it’s in the
pi ece.

And that kind of that scenario that takes place.
And that’s why we have to revisit as to, when do you blight.
There's a difference between an area in need of
redevel opnment and bl ighting.

| mean, you know, an area of redevel opnment you can
put on RFP out and say, | need to redevelop this area, sone
of the things I'"mgoing to do. And the proposals will roll
in, people cone in, and they' re on their own.

You know, you go talk to M. Smth, you go talk to
Ms. Johnson. That’'s totally different. But once you get
the area in need of redevel opnent, what you' re doing is,
you' |l get investors comng in saying well, we can do this
project with no problem but we want to do this master
thing. And they re | ooking at noney, they don't | ook at
anything else. And it may be a good project for the town,
and therefore we need these properties, but we don’'t want to
spend the tinme going out talking to 100 nei ghbors. W know
that if we talk to them we can get 90 of themto agree. And

we'll treat themfairly. W have ten that’'s going to tie us
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up in court for the next ten years, and therefore we’l
never get this project off the ground and we don’'t want to
start to half-build a project and get hung.

So all these things have to be worked through, to
how do we make the process frompoint Ato point B a snmooth
transition, allowi ng authorities and governnents to do what
they constitutionally should be doing: providing a quality
of life that is safe and heal thy, and opportunities for
ever ybody.

But by the sanme token, do what the Constitution said we
shoul d be doing, and making sure that there’'s fairness in
the process. People’'s civil rights aren’t violated. There's
just and fair conpensation if that’'s necessary; or people
not rel ocated unnecessarily when they can fit into a

proj ect, depending on the type of project. And that’s what
this thing is really all about.

MS. BRNI CEVIC. What the borough did do with us,
they did across the board, 25 percent |ower the assessnent
of our value of our home in the redevel opnent area, and |
believe they did it to neet the criteria F of the property
being altered by stormor cyclone, materially depreciated.
And that certainly hel ped -- that material depreciation
because they across the board just cut your assessnent.
They said they were giving you a tax break, but --

SENATOR RICE: Well, another thing that -- and
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then ' mgoing to let you go on this because we have ot her
speakers -- but one thing we need to look at in the future,
we can | ook at some of it now |I’mnot so sure if it
totally fit in, because there’'s a separate statute on it.

But townshi ps have the ability to play -- this is ny opinion
and | haven’t thought it through, I’mjust thinking it now -
- the ability to play the ganmes a little differently when
reval uation takes 20, 30, 40 years to acconplish

Because the whole notion of reval is to really
make sure that you're getting a reasonable, fair assessnent
on your property and that you re not paying nore noney than
you shoul d be paying for that property in taxes and he s not
payi ng | ess than he should. And that’s the whol e idea.

The statute said that we’'re supposed to be doing
reval uation every ten years. For a lot of different
reasons, we don’'t conpel that and a |lot of different reasons
we have not insisted.

And sonme of the arguments fromthe townshi ps about
why they’'re not doing reval makes good sense. For exanple,
Newar k has so nuch exenpt | and of governnment that the
formulas don't fit and government doesn’'t want to help. But
eventually, they were conpelled to do it.

If, in fact, we insist sonme kind of way that there
are no exceptions to the rules w thout heavy penalties, the

reval will take place. |[If every municipality is reval uated,
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as nmuch as people hate it -- if there's reval and they reval
on tinme, nunber one, your tax doesn’'t go up as nuch, but you
have a better idea of what that property is worth in terns
of the assessnment, what the true assessnent is, before you
even start negotiation with “blight” and all this stuff.
Because that’s not going to change. That’'s there. And
these are the kinds of problenms you run into, and we have to

| ook at some of the fornulas. But thank you very nuch,

okay?

MS. BRNI CEVIC. Okay. Thank you. Thank you very
much.

SENATOR RI CE: Next, Bob?

MR. ROTHBERG. OQur next speaker will be Bill
Potter.

SENATOR RICE: While Bill is comng up, | want you
to know that | have a good mayor. Qur mayor is running
t hrough town, went to neetings. He's back here to learn
more. Good to see you again, Myor

MAYOR SM TH:  Thank you, sir.

MR. POTTER: Thank you, M. Chairnmn, and
Assenbl yman Stanley. | haven't seen you in awhile. You're
| ooki ng good. You working out?

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Yes, trying. You know.

SENATOR RICE: He jogs every norning. He lives

over here. He runs through the block where | |live. He runs
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down the street and he’'s jogging, working it out. And |I'm
driving, keeping it down. You know, | keep the lights on
him but he’'s working out.

MR. POTTER: Well, don’t run himdown. |[|’'m sure
you won't.

SENATOR RICE: Can’'t do that. He' s ny partner

MR. POTTER: Thank you very much for holding this

hearing. M nane is Bill Potter, for the record. I'mwth
the law firm of Potter & Dickson. |’m an adjunct professor
at Rutgers Law School in Newark. |'malso a |lecturer at

Princeton University.

And | have the great honor to be the chairperson
of the Stop Em nent Domai n Abuse Coalition, which has a
website: stopedanj. Previously we had the unpronounceabl e
name of the New Jersey Coalition Against Em nent Domain
Abuse, and we changed it sinply to Stop EDANJ.

And | recomend you go to the website. Anobng
other things, it has a fairly conprehensive listing of
muni ci palities throughout the state where it is our belief
t hat abuse is taking place in the name of em nent domain and
redevel opnment .

This coalition began in February 2006 when peopl e
from 27 municipalities in New Jersey, plus New York City,
Connecticut, and Pennsylvania, came to Princeton University

in a citizens forum hosted by the -- by students at
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Princeton, the Princeton Justice Project and | am faculty
advi sor to them

And it was a very noving day when people got to
descri be what was going on. | mght just briefly -- if |
m ght just run through the nanmes of those nunicipalities if
| may, M. Chairmn?

This is in the order in which they signed up so
it’s not in al phabetical order. Wstnont, West W ndsor,
Princeton, Canden -- very large contingent from Canden cane
to the nmeeting and they' ' re very active in the coalition --
W | dwood, Basking Ri dge, Bound Brook -- Linda and others
canme -- Highland Park, Ventnor, Somers Point, Riverton,

Pi scat away, Mapl ewood, Long Branch, Newark, Carteret,
Moor est own, Lawr enceville, Linden, Neptune, Asbury Park,
Mount Holly, Lodi, and Trenton.

So we -- The coalition is broadly representative
of New Jersey, where abuse is taking place. | guess the
first question is, what is em nent domai n abuse, because | et
me just be clear, M. Chairman, we do not oppose the use of
em nent domain for public projects, schools, roads, and so
forth. Certainly there may be instances where it’s inproper
to take property even for those purposes. But our main

concern is the use of em nent domain in the post-Kelo v. New

London era, for purposes of econom c devel opment or

redevel opnment in which private property is subject to being
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taken for the purpose of transfer to another private owner
who it is alleged or assuned or believed will enhance the
community nore than the current owners do.

We think that as the Public Advocate professor --
or -- Ron Chan, he’s not |onger a professor, | guess. Ron
Chan is a Public Advocate. He has pointed out, the blighted
area section of the Constitution, Article 8, Section 3,
permts em nent domain for purposes of redevel opnent of
bl i ghted properties. Now one of the things that happened in
1992, a commi ssion chaired by former state Senator Lynch
recommended that they change the nanme. No |onger does it
appear as the Blighted Area Act, which was enacted in 1950,
| believe, shortly after the adoption of the constitutional
amendnent that permts taking property under the blighted
area section, Article 8, Section 3. Changed the nane to
redevel opnent area, or area in need of redevel opnent. Now I
woul d suggest to you that the m schief began with the nane
change. Suddenly, people did not know what was intended by
this act.

| ve had people call me up and say, | just found
out I was in a redevel opnent area. Does that nean they can
take nmy property? And | have to say, yes, it does.

There are -- In Princeton, with all their
consultants and wealth and so forth, they were infornmed by

people hired to consult with themthat they didn't have to
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find blight. It was enough to say it was in need of
redevel opment. And what did it nean to be in need of
redevel opnent? Well, there was a consultant who said if it
is possible to redevelop this property to produce nore
revenues, then it’s in need of redevel opnent. You know,
it’s ipso facto, right? 1It’s definitional. If you can
think of a better use, it’s in need of redevel opnent.

That is not what blight means. Now Section 5 of
t he Local Redevel opment & Housi ng Act has eight subcriteria
or subsections as to what it amounts to, in need of
redevel opnment .
| mnot going to go through each one of those separately,

but what has happened is that consultants do what | refer to

as “drive by reviews” of property. And | literally nean

t hat .

Two nights ago, | was at a zoning board neeting and | was
chatting with a planner -- whose nane | will not reveal --

but he described to ne how sone years ago he was asked to
work with another senior planner and they literally went
driving through nmunicipalities and he said, oh, that one is,
that one isn't, that one is, that one isn't.

And he said, wait a mnute. | can’'t keep up with
you. He was declaring properties in need of redevel opnent
literally by driving past the properties.

Now, this kind of thing was never contenplated in
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our Constitution. The powers created by a blighted area
desi gnation, al/k/a redevel opnent area, are truly awesone
powers. They are all abridgenments of our traditional
denocratic values. They are there because of the

extraordi nary situation of blight, which is taken literally
fromthe termused with the potato blight in Ireland. And
it was first started being used by good governnment groups in
t he 1930s.

And the theory was, it was a cancer on the
community. This piece of property is so contam nated, it is
a crack house, it is so dilapidated, it is so uninhabitable
that its poison, if you will, is spreading outward. So it
was a very severe situation that was contenpl ated when the
Bl i ghted Area Act and when the blighted area novenent began.

But now we see where we have consultants who are
traveling around the state, that one is, that one isn’t, oh
that one is. And literally, the situation has become so bad
that in one nmunicipality, the Borough of Paul sboro, |and was
declared to be in need of redevel opnent because it hasn’t
been devel oped at all. |[It’s sinply open space, trees,

wet | ands, spartina phragmtes, cattails, and so forth.

And t he devel oper said -- or the consultant said,
| was there. All | could see were trees and cattails and
wetlands. | didn't see any devel opnent, so therefore it was

in need of redevel opnent. And that was sustained by the
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Superior Court, Law Division in Canden County. And then the
Appel | ate Division sustained that on a three-judge panel.
And two days ago | received word fromthe Suprenme Court that
they are going to hear that case, and |I'm pleased to say
that I’ mrepresenting the owners of that property.

Soit’'s -- M. Chairman, it’s gotten out of hand
and --

SENATOR RICE: They sustained that under the
statute?

MR. POTTER: Yes, sir. That's correct.

SENATOR RICE: The redevel opnment statute, right?

MR. POTTER: That’'s correct.

SENATOR RI CE:  Okay.

MR. POTTER: And now the Suprenme Court’s going to
hear this appeal. The Suprenme Court has never dealt with
the | ocal redevel opnent and housing |aw, the 1992 amendnent.

So we’'re very excited about what this could possibly nmean.
And I’ m sure that M. Chairman and others will also be
wat ching this case very closely.

We’' re hopeful that the Supreme Court will help to
reign in this frenzy of redevel opnent that’s occurring. W
al so hope that this panel will pronote a change there.

Now, in sitting here listening, I"mnot going to
try to tell you each specific change that has to be done.

The public advocate report, | think, is a very conprehensive
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report. And M. --

SENATOR RICE: But he’'s not totally right, and I
told himthat.

MR. POTTER: | beg your pardon?

SENATOR RICE: He’'s not totally right because he’'s
an attorney, and | told himthat. He' s on track, and a | ot
of what’s in his report cane fromus. But he and I, we wll
be talking. | just wanted to let you know froma | awer -
> m not an attorney.

MR. POTTER: Okay.

SENATOR RICE: | explained to himwhen he cane in.

| know he wanted sone good nedia, he had just gotten, you
know, got appointed, that he's not totally right. Because
if he had his way, he would abolish em nent domain period.

MR. POTTER: Onh, | don’t think so, M. Chairmn.

SENATOR RICE: Well, I'"mjust letting you know. |
want the public to know because | don’'t want themto rely on
t he Public Advocate we appoint, his total vision, in |ight
of what he said we agree with. Sone of what he said, we
don’t agree with. And | told himthat.

And a lot of what he indicated in his report cane
from what we had done before he even got appointed, what we
had put together before the Burzichelli |egislation and
comm ttee hearings started.

MR. POTTER: Well, | hope he didn't --
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SENATOR RICE: But just keep that in m nd.

MR. POTTER: | hope he didn’'t plagiarize your
wor K.

SENATOR RICE: No, he didn’'t plagiarize. W gave
hi m perm ssion to nove forward, you know.

MR. POTTER: Well | hope you get sone of the
copyright on that.

SENATOR RICE: It was our |egal m nds because no
one has a nonopoly on brains when it conmes to being a
| awyer .

MR. POTTER: That’'s so very true.

SENATOR RICE: And so we have some too. Okay. Go
ahead.

MR. POTTER: Well, 1 think the fundanmenta
principle that the public advocate was nmaking, and that |
woul d second, is that non-blighted property should not be
subject to being taken. And that we have to get back to the
original definition, the original concept, of what is
bl i ght.

And blight is not something -- it does not nean,
gosh, we can do sonething better with that property.
Because by that standard, there really is no standard. It
really becomes a matter of, has a redevel oper appeared to
tell you that they could put in a five story building

because there’s only a two story building, they can put in a
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-- well, Justice O Connor referred to putting in a Ritz
Carlton hotel where there currently is a Motel 6 or 8 or
what ever that nunber is.

SENATOR RI CE: Mot el 6.

MR. POTTER: Mdtel 6. Okay. But the point is,
you don’'t want this to be used as a stealth war on the poor
or a stealth war agai nst working people who get, you know,
dirt and grime under their fingernails. This should not be
used for purposes of bringing in nice clean retail business
and getting rid of those hardworking blue-collar people who
help to make this state run and function.

Just a couple of quick points and then I’'II] | eave.

| think that sonething that is -- that, M. Chairmn,
you’ ve tal ked about the inportance of fairness and equity
and |'"m delighted to hear that. And | think one of the
fairest and nost equitable things is in the valuation
process that takes place at the tine the property will be
taken. If people know that they will get fair market val ue
based on the future redevel opnent of that area, then they
can say, well, then | can actually be paid what would occur
if I were to sell ny property to that redevel oper in a
negoti ated process. Currently, you're prohibited from
taking into account that future value. And | think that is
known as the project enhancement doctrine.

Now, that makes sense when you’'re tal king about
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taking private property for, say, a school or a hospital or
sonething like that. But when you're tal king about
transferring Ms. Jones’ house to a major nulti-billion
dol I ar redevel oper, it doesn’t nmake sense. That is, the
poor are subsidizing the powerful, and that’s totally

I npr oper-.

And | would point to -- M. Ward is quite the
authority on this project enhancenent doctrine and he s got
a wonderful article about it on his blog. [1’'Il be his
publicist here for a nonent, and just say that | |earned a
| ot about that.

Anot her thing that | think is very inportant is
t he procedure before the planning board at the tinme they do
an investigation into whether property is in need of
redevel opnent. What occurs all too often is that you get

ten days’ notice. Ten days is not enough time to prepare an

adequate -- and adequately be there at the hearing, to go
into these issues. | think it should be at |east 30 and
probably 45 days’ notice. After all, the consultant has

been working on it, unless he’'s just driven by the night
before, which is al so possible.

There needs to be a right of cross exam nation. |
think that is a basic right, and | think that is also basic
to getting the facts out. Currently at a planning board --

and | know sonmeone was |leaving to go to a planning board --
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there is the right of cross exam nation if, you know, Ms.
Jones wants to put a new garage on her house. So shouldn’t
there be the right of cross exam nation in sonething as
fundanmental as determning that you live in a blighted area?
That should be in the statute.

| take issue with the grandfathering clause at the
end of the bill, which states that it will not apply to any
final nunicipal action that has been done before the 90th
day, | think. Unless there is a really profound show ng of
i nvest ment bei ng nmade by the nunicipality, | think the act
shoul d take effect immedi ately.

We’ve got a lot of projects and a | ot of abuse

that’s in the pipeline and we need your help, very nuch so.

Thank you very nuch, and I’l| submt sonme witten comments
|ater. | appreciate it.
SENATOR RICE: | certainly appreciate it. And

sone of the areas that the public advocate does agree on is
the area of equity and definitions of blight, redevel opnent.

Al so, just for your information, for those who are
here, we are | ooking at the procedure before the planning
board. W’'re also |ooking at the possibility of extending
the date -- the deadlines, even the process and the
deadl i nes of appeal.

MR. POTTER: Good. Good. That's very inportant.

Thank you.
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SENATOR RICE: But in order to make sure that
governnment can do what it’s constitutionally mandated to do
and that people — You' ve got two types of politics out here.

You have those who --

MR. POTTER: Only two?

SENATOR RICE: I n essence, yes. You have those
who want sonet hing to happen and those who don’t want
anything to happen. And in between that you get these
little sub groups with special interests, that do kinds of
crazy things.

My problemis that -- and |I’ve been through this
wher e peopl e, individuals and sonetimes groups, their whole
mssion is that we’'re with you because this makes sense.
Their real intent that never cones out -- they don’'t ever
want anything to change, whether it’'s dealing with open
space, water, cities, corporations, affirmative action. You
under st and what |’ m saying? And so we know t hat when we put
a deadline to sonmething with the exception -- with certain
exceptions, we’'ve got to eventually say that’'s it, you know,
because you can’'t stop progress where it’s needed.

The problem wi th school construction, besides the
abuse, is that rather than addressing the abuse -- and we
think we have that tightened up, we had this neeting this
nmorning -- there are those who just don’'t want schools to be

built, period, even though they are needed.
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And the nore they play that game on the auspices
that we want to help, but we can’t build. And when we can’t
build, if you talk to any contractor or devel oper, the facts
are rolling every day. Sheetrock went up five cents nore,
steel went up, so and so.

So by tine we get back into the courts, you're
going to -- and get the judge to say for the hundred
t housandth time, you will build us schools -- it actually
costs the taxpayer this nmuch nore. And so as we nove this
process, once again |I’ve got to be cognizant of the
t axpayers and voters first. And, as you said, what's fair.

What is blight? Wat do you do for a community?

| came home from Newark in 1967 -- the night of
the riots -- from Cuba after five nonths, only to shortly
get orders for Vietnam after that, and cane back. Nothing
had happened.

| went on council in 1982. Beat the guy seven to
ei ght but they stole the election. That was all right. In
‘82, nothing basically happened in Newark. We had to change
state laws. People criticized us for doing abatenents. But
we had to find tools. W were very |[imted then as to, how
do we get you interested in taking care of that one little
25 x 100 lot?

When you conputed it, it didn't nake sense for you

to invest your noney. In the neanwhile, people living in
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Deal, New Jersey and Princeton, New Jersey -- and we can
tal k about the history of Princeton too, who used to own a
| ot of that |and down there -- and out down West Cal dwel |
area, et cetera, who fled these cities, continue to
criticize us. Even today they criticize us, because they
never conme in to see what’'s happening to these cities in
terms of growth. |In the nmeanwhile we are struggling people
who can’t get jobs because they are gone.

And so, the urban setting nore so than suburban
settings, we have to figure out how to get the right kinds
of tools in place to make things happen.

| ve been a part of some of these tools for 21
years and they work. \What | donst like is the abuse in them

And what | don’t |ike are the conprom ses we have to nake
in those past years, in order to get legislation through.
The time is right to revisit the areas you are talking
about. And they still may not be perfect. The tinme is
right to visit the other statutes that address this because
we're in a whole different era now W have different types
of technol ogies. W have different types of ways and neans
t hat we can get things done.

By the same token, state government is telling
cities that we’re not going to help you, there’s no such
thing as distress in our mnd, there’s no such thing as poor

people in our mnd. Let themfend for thenselves. That’'s
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the nmentality of state government. \Whether you |like to know
that or not, that’s what it is. |I'mthere 21 years. They
may tell you, that’'s not the way they feel. That’'s the way
a lot of themfeel.

And so we don’t want handouts, we want help. W
don’t want our residents abused. The mayors |I talk to --
and that’s all of them basically, but particularly the urban
mayors -- When | talk to them their greatest concern is
what we don’t want to happen. They don’t want people
rel ocated unnecessarily fromthe comunity. W don’t want
our popul ation -- froman ethnic perspective, New Jersey is
a segregated state. But it’s not segregated the way the
south was, for the reason the south was.

It’s nostly segregated because peopl e choose to be
around people. Sone is |anguage, sone -- et cetera -- with
their confort zones. They don't care if | nove next door or
you nmove next door. That’'s just where they want to be. And

that’s how we got such great diversity in sonme of the areas.

And so -- so the thing is, |like people said, |ook, | just
don’t want to | eave the neighborhood. | don’t care how bad
it is. | just don't want to | eave because ny life’'s here,

my friends are here, and ny values are here. And we respect
t hat .
And so the biggest task that mayors have,

particularly urban mayors, is how do we naintain the
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maj ority of our popul ation who have gone through these
struggl es that other comunities haven't gone through, and
at the sane tinme not rely on the state governnent to keep
saying, all we do is beg and poor people in urban cities
don’t care. And then you have the federal governnent
cutting everything to trickle down to the states so we have
to raise revenues and cut back on -- | nmean, we have a real
mess on our hands.

And that’s why we have to nake sure that a tool
isn"t abused. And | just don’'t believe that em nent donmain
was ever intended, even today, to just use every day. You
know in the past it was not used that often.

MR. POTTER: That’'s correct.

SENATOR RICE: But it’s |like every city around now
IS using em nent donmain.

MR. POTTER: That’'s correct.

SENATOR RICE: And we have to slow it down, the
use of it. And the way to do that is to say, hold it, let’'s
define blight, let’s tal k about what you’'re doi ng because
you may have a need in your township to use it on every
project just by | ooking at what you have to do. You don't
have a need to use it but maybe once in a lifetinme. But
we're allowing it without being subjective while we're
objective in our review of that tool.

And that’s where we are trying to go. | am
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listening. | do know a | ot nore about this stuff than
people think. They don’t ask nme what | know.

MR. POTTER: You've convinced nme you know a great
deal about it.

SENATOR RICE: They don’t ask nme too nuch, you
know, because I went to the Newark Abbott district schools.
They think that we didn't learn. W |earned well back in
t he 60s, okay? Very well. Okay.

But | really appreciate you comng, M. Potter.
On a serious note --

MR. POTTER: One of the things that can be hel pful

SENATOR RICE: -- wish you luck in court there.
We' Il be paying attention, okay?

MR. POTTER: Well, thank you. One of the things
that can be hel pful is where the private owner of the
property is ready, wlling, and eager to redevel op or
i nprove that property. That should be enough to delete it

fromthe |list of properties to be condemed.

All too often these -- you find that a property is
included within a redevel opnent zone and that -- and often
that’s when they call ne. And then we -- they say, but |

went to the nmunicipality and | said |I've got plans to
redevel op. |’ve got an application pending at the zoning

board to convert or whatever.
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And then you | ook at the evidence used to
designate it as in need of redevelopnent. |’'m-- wthout
di scl osing anyone — |’ mthinking of a piece of property,
i ndustrial property, enploying a nunber of small businesses,
m nority owned and so forth, and the evidence that it was a
-- in need of redevel opnent included such things as cars
parked illegally in front of it, graffiti on sonme of the
wal | s.

But no one went inside and saw the peopl e worKking
very hard, doing productive work, getting paid wages, and so

on and so forth. And that woul d be elim nated. So there

was a | and owner who was ready, willing, and able to, if
necessary, go paint over the graffiti. And the police could
have told the cars to stop parking illegally. But that was

used as evidence to declare it to be in need of
redevel opnment .

SENATOR RICE: | understand, because | can tell
you when | first becane an Assenbly representative -- in
Belleville --

MR. POTTER: Yes, sir.

SENATOR RICE: Prior to then, I went to
Belleville. There were disputes, and | pushed di sputes back
and | wasn’'t even a Senator then. But | visit. One thing
about ne and ny Assenbly col |l eague, we will go where other

people don’t go. You know, you tell nme sonething and I
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don’t believe it, I"’mgoing to go | ook.

But we went, and | cautioned the new mayor in
| rvington because he was working with sone of the sanme
people in this township, and they went to do a blight and
|’ m saying watch them because I'’mtelling you the area in
Belleville in the valley, | went over there and said, wait a
m nute, all these nice businesses? There's a way we can
make this work.

But what happened was, one of the properties that
they claimwas vacant, | kept going past, kept thinking I
had the wrong street because there were brand new w ndows,
totally renovated building, fully occupied.

And | approached the mayor at that tinme, different
mayor, and said, wait a mnute. This doesn’t |ook good.
But the township didn't even take the time to check the
bui | di ng out, you know.

And so | do understand the politics and | do
understand the issue that sonmeone raised about drive bys.
To nme, there is no such thing as a drive by. That’'s the
problem |’ ve got with the SClI investigations on new
constructions. There' s no such thing, no drive by when
i nspecting a house.

And so you can’t do a blight on a drive by. You
have to get out, you have to talk to people, you have to

know what’ s going on and what’s on people’ s m nds, because
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if I go to a depressed area and | talk to ten peopl e out of
20 stores in that area and they say, well, you know what? |
just got a loan. |I'mgetting ready to do A, B, C

MR. POTTER: There you go.

SENATOR RICE: And you say, well, wait a m nute.
If ten of you are getting ready to do that, then the rest
are going to fall in place. But if you re not talking to
peopl e, you' re making assunptions because the place is

rundown and | ooks bad.

And so we do hear you, M. Potter, and we will be
payi ng attention, okay? And we'll do the best we can.
MR. POTTER: | appreciate it very nuch.

Appreciate it.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you.

MR. POTTER: Thank you.

SENATOR RI CE: Bob, next?

MR. ROTHBERG: OQur next speaker is Arnold Cohen,
Pat erson Conmunity Devel opment Networ k.

SENATOR RICE: Ckay. M. Cohen, young | adies.

M5. HOMRD: Juanita Howard, also representing the
Housi ng and Community Devel opnment Networ k.

SENATOR RICE: Arnol d brought backup tonight.

MS. WHITE: Dorothy White, also of the Housing and
Communi ty Devel opnent Net wor k

SENATOR RICE: COkay. Let one start first.
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MR. COHEN: Right. Yeah. | was going to begin.
Thank you, Chairman Rice, Assenblyman, for allowing us to
testify on this very inportant matter here today.

The Housing and Community Devel opnment Network is a
state association made up of over 250 affordable housing and
communi ty devel opnent corporations and ot her organi zations.

We support the creation of housing and econom c
opportunities for |low and noderate i nconme New Jerseyans.
We're also part of Hones for New Jersey.

There were people before us testifying on a |ot of
different issues that are critical to em nent domain for
redevel opnent law. |’m not going to repeat any of them |’ m
here today to tal k about the affordabl e housing aspect of
this | aw.

Redevel opnment is by its nature an affordable
housi ng 1 ssue because redevel opnent di sproportionately is
likely to renove housing that’'s affordable to | ower incone
famlies, if only because this housing tends to be in the
wor st condition and | ocated in areas that contain other,
what we call real blighting forces. Redevel opnent as a
result normally renoves inexpensive housing and repl aces it
with nore expensive housing or no housing at all.

So nmy testinony this evening is ainmed to ensure
that |egislation does not allow towns to redevel op the

ghettos of the poor and turn theminto ghettos of the rich.
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New Jersey cannot afford to | ose affordable housing stock.
We need to have m xed-income comunities.

|’d |ike to suggest two keys provisions to this
end that were not as part of the prior legislation that
passed the Assenbly. One is a provision for one-to-one
repl acenment of any housing which is affordable to persons of
| ow or noderate inconme, and have them so that we' re not
| osing that housing stock as we're redevel oping a community.

The second is, where we are redevel oping a brown
field, an old factory, that 20 percent of the new housing
that goes into that area is, |ikew se, affordable. And,
again, it’s critical that we’'re able to then nmaintain those
m xed-i ncome communities and we're not seeing what we're
seei ng over, you know, in Jersey City along the Gulf Coast -
- Gold Coast -- excuse me -- in where, you know - -

SENATOR RI CE: They got that too.

MR. COHEN: It’s just -- yeah and they got their,
you know, expensive golf courses there too. \Where, you
know, it’s just unaffordable to people who have lived their
whole lives in Jersey City.

In addition there’'s sonme provisions that were in
the Burzichelli bill that we think are inportant and should
be carried into any |egislation that you do, Senator Rice.
Clearly, if you have housing that's deed restricted, you

want to replace it, you want to adequately conpensate
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homeowners who | ose their property so that they can afford
to purchase a hone sonmewhere el se.

You want to be able to provide renters who don’t
want to nove into the redevel opnent area -- the new
redevel oped area -- for whatever reason, with a voucher
beyond, you know, the four years so, again, they can afford
to be able to have a good roof over their head.

And we al so think that including a amendnent of
the Urban Rel ocati on Assistance Act to increase that
rel ocati on assi stance paynents that are currently in 1972
dollars to 2006 dollars. |It’s standalone |egislation. The
Burzichelli bill incorporated into the new redevel opnent
law. It makes sense to bring those two things together.

Finally, any bill you consider should of course
ensure that redevel opnent projects are inplenented for the
benefit of all through an open public process and em nent
domain is used fairly and only when absol utely necessary to
achieve critical redevel opnment goals.

Redevel opnent can be a val uable tool. But
| egislation is needed to ensure that it’s not abused, and
that it both protects longtine residents and businesses in
t he redevel opnment area and mai ntai ns affordabl e housi ng.

So I want to thank you for the opportunity to
bring in this aspect of what you' re doing, and | comend you

in taking on this inportant area.
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SENATOR RICE: Thank you. Young |ady?

MS. HOWARD: We respect the Commttee’'s time. We
don’'t want to reiterate what M. Cohen said. W’'re here in
support of the network al so.

SENATOR RICE: Do you want to say hello to
Assenmbl yman Crai g Stanley?

(Laught er)

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: Well, they said that
earlier.

SENATOR RICE: Okay. First of all, let me say to
the Network, to those who are here, thanks for com ng. The
i ssues that you raised are things that we're giving really
serious consideration in terns of sonme of the amendnents
incorporated in the bill

We did take a good | ook at the Burzichelli bill,
and he and | will be talking later. There are sone good
provi sions there. There are sonme things that may not go far
enough and there are sonme things that may go too far.

MR. COHEN: Mm mm

SENATOR RICE: But we try not to react to the
public and the special interests. W try to respond. W
try to listen, be objective about it, and not say, well this
is good politics, good apple pie, notherhood, because it
sounds good. We try to think through, is it going to work?

Is it going to get me to the votes | need, and protect
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people in the process in terns of getting the bill passed?

And so there are provisions over there. The
Public Advocate’'s the same thing. | nean, he cane in one
day and he had a report the next day, you know, there was no
t hought put into it, it’s just that -- and | respect that.

So we're going to do that. W want the young
| adies to know, and you can |let others know, that we are
concerned about where we |ive, we are concerned about single
head- of - househol d parents. We're al so concerned about the
fact that we are fighting a battle at the State right now on
pensi on benefits where people are saying, well, we don't
have any noney so we don’t care what happens to you 30 years
from now, when you retire, what it’'s worth.

We're going to have, for your information, as
Chai rman, the Urban -- Community of Urban Affairs Commttee
wi Il probably be joint hearings. And I spoke to Assenbl yman
Green at the Housing Commttee in the Assenbly.

Once we get past em nent domain, we get past SCl
hearings |’ m holding right now, the condom ni um UCI OA
hearings |’ m hol ding right now, and we can nmake sone sense
of SCC which we probably won’t do right away so | won't |et
that hold nme up. W' re going to start a series of public
heari ngs on affordable housing, the whole issue of
af fordabl e housi ng. Because we know that the way things are

going right now, in the future we’'re going to be | andl ocked
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in the state, particularly in the urban communities. And
everything that is affordable now will not go into
perpetuity unl ess we address perpetuity when it becones
af f or dabl e.

We al so know while we are building, we have to
t ake advantage of the tinme and where the nunbers work --
lock in affordability. W proved through the Munt Laurel
concept, even though |I think it’s Iousy construction in many
instances and that’s why the SCI -- but when Newark had no
housi ng, and the rul es changed, and Hovnanian built 1,000,
1300, 1200 whatever units, we said that they have to be
people with a different income living here and the hones are
going to | ook the sane.

Sonme of these may be a little different. Well,
we' Il prove that that works.

MR. COHEN: Absol utely.

SENATOR RICE: That the problemover there, like |
said, is just construction that was done, and we'll tighten
it up throughout the legislation. So m xed use is the way to
go as related to affordability, and we’'re commtted to that
on this commttee. And | think nmost of my coll eagues are.

So | want to thank you once again.

MR. COHEN: Thank you.

M5. HOMRD: Thank you.

MS. WHI TE: Thank you.
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MR. ROTHBERG. Excuse ne. Wuld the |adies |ike
to | eave their nanme for the official record? 1 don't have
your nanes. Just state it and spell your nane.

M5. HOMARD: Juanita Howard, J-u-a-n-i-t-a
H-o-wa-r-d, with Housing & Devel opment Community Networ K.

MS. WHITE: Dorothy White, D-o-r-o-t-h-y Wh-i-t-
e, Housing & Nei ghborhood Devel opment Services.

SENATOR RICE: Ckay. Thank you very much. Next?

MR. ROTHBERG: Ki m Gaddy, New Jersey Environnent al
Feder ati on.

SENATOR RI CE: Ms. Kim Gaddy.

MS. GADDY: Thank you. M nane is Kim Gaddy. |
am the environnental justice coordinator for New Jersey
Envi ronment al Federation and the Chair of the Environnental
Justice Alliance for North Jersey.

| want to thank ny Senator, Ron Rice; ny
Assenmbl yman, Craig Stanley; and, of course, ny Mayor, Wayne
Smth for being here and listening to the testinony of the
various individuals that have cone before you.

Em nent domain is a very, very serious issue that
we nmust address. There are three reasons why | oppose the
| atest version of the Burzichelli, and I'’mnot fam|liar,
Senator Rice, with all of what you' re doing on your part
yet .

But his bill, first of all, it doesn’t ban pay to
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play in redevel opnent areas using em nent domain. It
ensuring -- it doesn’t ensure enough affordable housing, as
Arnol d Cohen stated. And it doesn’t ensure adequate
conpensati on and projections against displacenent.

We’ ve heard sonme of the stories fromthe
i ndi vidual s here this evening, and you heard the stories in
Camden. | mean, Craner Hill in Canden -- 1,000 residents
are being displaced. Thank you, Mayor.

They have declared the whole city of Canden for
em nent domain. It makes no sense. And so we have to begin
to address these injustices because as you stated, Senator
Rice -- and | want to change it a little — it’s not that
peopl e conme to the urban comunities and they don’'t want to
get out, sone of themcan't get out. They can’t afford to
move to other places.

So they make this their home, they invest in their
properties, and then they’ re disrespected when sonet hing
| i ke em nent domain cones in here and they want to say, well
you purchased this house for 100,000, but 1'll give you
50, 000. \Where are they going to go with $50, 0007

It is very disrespectful to us. And so the
mnority -- the mnority communities are the ones who are
nost i npacted and who feel the pain the nost. And we have
to begin to address that because it is a racial disparity as

wel | .
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A lot of folks tal ked about all of the other key
i ssues: the legislation allows for grandfathering. That is
not good. | do want to talk about the failure to nake
victinms whole or give themfair access to courthouse doors
or munici pal halls.

And that’s what |’ve heard fromthe Harrison case,
the Mount Holly case. You know, you don't get the
conpensation that’'s adequate. And you're put in a position
where you feel |ike, why should |I nmaintain this property, as
a young man said. Why should I, when there’s no rea
incentive for me to inprove or purchase any properties here
because | feel, or they feel, that it’'s a self-fulfilling
prophecy that the area’ s blighted.

| came in a little bit late, but Assenblyman Craig
Stanley was talking a little bit about SCS. You can | ook at
t he nei ghbor hoods in Newark, you know, on Dewey Street --
where they took a neighborhood that was a viable, very
vi abl e and viable community, and they took that |land in the
hopes of creating a new school. You drive by there now.
| ndi vi dual s are vandalizing those honmes. Crine has
increased in those areas. So the residents who are on the
|l eft side of those properties, they ' re like, |I need to get
out of here. Why am | staying?

And these are sone of the inpacts that this whole

em nent donmain has also on individuals in these communities,
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and we have to begin to understand that and respect it.
Everybody wants to have a better quality of life, and
especially mnorities and individuals who work very hard to
obtain the properties that they have. But to have it taken
away for em nent domain, you know, | have to oppose this.

And | have to say that there is pay to play, and
as a voting citizen of this state and in particular
lrvington is nmy townshi p, you know, you have these connected
devel opers that conme into this town and Newark and all the
other towns within this state and they get what they want
because of who they know. And we have to stop that. It’'s
enough corruption in this state of New Jersey that you,
Senator Rice, you should understand it needs to be stopped.
And | know that, you know, you're a hard working Senator,
al ways supportive of community nenbers, you’'re supportive of
the residents, hone rule, and the I|iKke.

So I know that you can understand the need for
this emnent domain to really be investigated and really
| ook at the side of the environnmental injustices, the
political corruption, and the |lack of real conpensation for
t hese individuals.

And because | have three kids, at home |’ m going
to stop right now.

SENATOR RICE: Let ne first of all thank you, Kim

for being here. | see you ve been doing a good job with the
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environnental stuff. It’s been a |lot of years now.

MS. GADDY: Five.

SENATOR RI CE: Never thought you would do
envi ronment - -

(Laughter)

SENATOR RICE: But the issue of pay to play. |
need to be honest about that, as honest as | was in South
Jersey. I'mnot really addressing that in ny |egislation.
Let me tell you why.

The new “apple pie, notherhood” thing to the
public is, everybody’'s becone M. and Ms. Ethics. And
that’s wonderful. That’s what we should be from day one.
But we shouldn’t have to publicize that.

And everybody’s addressing pay to play, allegedly.

Every piece of legislation, everything we do in every
commttee is pay to play. We have rules to address pay to
play. We need to revisit those rules and tighten them up.

And so, the rules right, nowif sonmeone is doing
sonething crimnally wong, they can be held crimnally
liable. If we're not going to enforce those rules it doesn’t
make any sense. But it’s nice to keep saying it.

And so |I'm not getting into that conponent here.
| woul d address pay to play with ny coll eagues where we are
addressing it. That’s why it’'s not a talk now.

How do you get around fromrel ationshi ps? Nunber
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one, in devel opnment and construction, you deal w th bidding
processes. But even then it doesn’t work.

|f you remenber, | left the city council in 1998.

Everybody in the world knew I went to work for Tony Gones
(phonetic spelling). | didn't do developnent. | took care
of affirmative actions, security guards, and stuff |ike
t hat .

He went to the table of a big law firm MCarter
English, |owest responsible bidder, and we couldn’t get bids
and live in the town. And all of a sudden soneone
politicking -- because I’mrunning for mayor possibly, |I'm
the bad guy for working for Tony Gones. (Indiscernible)
tell himthere s no conflict there.

You know, | didn’'t nmake phone calls, didn’t have
to. Nunber one, he’'s |owest responsible bidder. The point
|’ mmaking is that, that’'s over. W have a new mayor cone
to town -- |I'’mjust using our new mayor -- only been there
100 days. But when you look at it, if you look at for the
law firmhere that he’s a menber of, | don't see the
conflict. Everybody else said there’'s a conflict. You can
wor k for sonmebody you re part of.

But if you | ook at the contracts that went to,
say, joint neeting. |If you understand who the board nenbers
are on joint neetings, you understand the politics of sone

of the counties, union and others who pays into the joint
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meeti ng dues, okay, and who talks to who, how these things
happen.

s there something wong in terns of those
relationships? | don’'t know. WAs there pay to play?
don’t think so, but are there benefits? Sonepl ace
indirectly we'll never know, there’'s going to be sone
benefits.

And so | don’t know how to address that totally
the way it should be addressed. W' re |ooking now at fol ks
who --even the Newark city council is saying, we're going to
address pay to play. We're going to have this wonderfu
| egislation to make sure if you do business with the City of
Newar k, you can no | onger participate in the process of
hel pi ng a candi date get el ected, beyond your vote. Well
that’s fine, but if, in fact, everybody from outside of town
is going to participate and have an interest that you don’t
know about because it’s comng indirectly, we' re right back
where we started.

| don’t know how to deal with that. |1’ m being
honest about it. | do know how to put people in jai
because | used to do that when | was a cop. And | also
under st and what sone of the |aw said, because | went to | aw
school. [|I’'mnot an attorney, but | went to | aw school. And
| also know we need to tighten up sone areas. So those

areas I'mgoing to |l eave to those legislators, and the rest
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of the stuff that we're doing with pay to play, that the
Speaker and the President and the Governor’s making an

i ssue, and we're going to come up with sonething, |’ m sure,
on pay to play.

On the other piece of it, I'’m 100 percent trying
to get as much as | can in this |legislation. W cannot
all ow the Dewey Street scenarios to occur, or the Irvington
scenari os on 21st Street. The worst situation is down in
the G oucester area and stuff |ike that.

Where soneone’s hone is taken, nunber one, you
have a quality comunity where peopl e understood the need to
have a school, they were willing to buy into it. A lot of
t hem were.

And then all of a sudden when they bought into it,
peopl e are saying, here’s what your house is worth. And we
knew t hat Newark was really boom ng, there was no pl ace
near. And then sone of those people had their |ife savings
t here.

And | renmenber one that got the noney, didn't get
enough, heart broken. Got relocation noney. Wasn’'t enough.

And en route noving all the years of famly val ues down
south, the van -- the truck caught fire and they | ost

ever yt hi ng. You know, things that people don’'t think about
that we’'re aware of.

And you are right. There are sone inherent biases
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in this type of legislation just like there are biases when
people rile up against us to knock out affirmative action,
m nority, and the wonen busi nesses.

But when you | ook at who's behind the scene
pushi ng things, that should give an indicator of what we are
up against particularly as urban legislatures trying to work
within -- in the spirit of party politics with those who
have abandoned urban, who said they are with us, but in
ot her neetings it conmes out different. Wth the vote, it
conmes out different.

And then we have contradiction legislation. [|’'m
trying to address em nent domain, but our colleagues, when
they give out a bunch of free needles all over the place, so
em nent domain is not going to help nme even if | say it’'s
going to stay to where you can take all the property you
want, whatever you build is not going to | ast because Mayor
Smth can’t get the state police out of here. He' s working
t hose cops crazy because they’'re gang bangi ng over drugs on
corners so free needles don't help. | don’t care what the
research says about increasing crine. They just don’t know.

And so we have to put this in perspective, because
| think if we keep people in place, increase stability,
that’ s what makes communities. The people that live in --
and | use Essex County, and Mapl ewood, and South Orange --

t hose ol der people are the same people that lived on Clinton
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Avenue in the Wequahic section, have noney but nobody knew
it. They lived out the riots.

But their kids grew up, because | used to play
with their kids, and they used to run across property and
knock down fences and tear up grass the sane way we do. But
they said, we’'re going to stay because they knew one day the
young man or young lady will grow up and transition out so
t hey could plant the flowers back.

The problem w th urban communities is that we
don’t get stability because of things |ike em nent domain.
We don:t get an opportunity to stay put |long enough to raise
those three kids you have at hone, so they could transition
out so you can put your grass back down and you don’'t have
to worry about it.

We’ ve becone ol der communities in ternms of
popul ati on, not so nmuch in ternms of the comunity itself.
And so we do understand that.

And another thing I want you to know, because |
know you have an interest in it, your organization -- is we
are |l ooking at sone of the environnmental issues in terns of
how do we address those areas that we know are so
problematic that the environnentalists and others are saying
we’ve got to find a way to clean them up. The federal
governnment is saying, well, we’'re going to limt the noney.

And then nmeanwhile, we can’t identify the liability because
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of the exposure so governnment has to absorb it sonetinmes. W
know t hat governnment can’t nove those properties because
when | was on the City Council | used to always argue, wait
a mnute. |I'mnot going to just take that property. |
don’t know what’'s there, because once we take it we own it
and the liability belongs to us.

So I worked with Henry McNamara when | was on the
environnental commttee to change sone of those | aws, | SRAs
and other things, to give us an ability to see what's there
first. Now we have rules in place for mayors |i ke Mayor
Smth and others throughout the state -- can actually take
care of those properties, because ny concern’s always been
if I can make a real bad dirty property have this val ue
again, of sone value, then maybe | can create the kind of
j ob opportunities that’s going to help ne sustain the
nei ghbor hood that everybody’'s trying to take from us
Because maybe that house is only going down because the
people in the house have no real incone anynore, because
we’ ve noved the businesses out. You know what |’ m sayi ng?

So there’s got to be sone nediumthere, where we
can sustain residential, make it affordable. W have to
have a m ddl e cl ass base because we can’t pay tax off al
poor people. In the neanwhile, we have to have parks and
open space that we grew up with, and we’'re starting to bring

t hem back and cl ean them up.
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In the interim |’ve got to have businesses com ng
in too, that’s going to create the job opportunities for
t hose skilled workers, and unfortunately for those unskilled
wor kers too, because we don’t like the reality, but
generations after we’'re gone we're still going to have
unskill ed workers. Hopefully, the nunbers are a lot smaller
t han what we have today.

And so we are on the sane page. |If you have any -

MS. GADDY: Yes, I'’mgoing to submt sonething to
you.

SENATOR RICE: -- comments, submt themto us.

MS. GADDY: | just wanted to --

SENATOR RI CE: Because what we are trying to do is
wrap up every comment that we have gotten fromtranscripts
to notes we're taking. We want to analyze those -- that
i nformati on, see what we can put into anendnents to make the
bill better, and also nake it pass in such a way so we can
get sonme reasonabl e consensus because sonething has to be
done right away.

We're not going to do noratoriums. And | know
you're used to us saying we are. That’'s not going to fly.
So | accept that reality. And so because | know there won't
be a noratorium then I’ve got to put sonething in place

that’s buil ding on what we have right away, and then we can
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wor k backwards on what we have that’s new, as we do ot her
| egi sl ati on.

As we do the affordable housing hearings, for
exanpl e, we can still be tal king about em nent domain. You
see what |I'’m saying? And we’'ll have to go back and tweak
maybe some new | egi sl ati on

So that’s what we are looking at. W tal k about
school construction and -- because that’'s going to go on for
a long time. We can still go back and tal k about how to
tweak em nent domain. \What did we | eave out that we can get
in now, because support is there for it?

And that’s where |'mtrying to take my | eadership
as chairman, you know, with this |egislation, because this
| egi slation has a great inpact that people don’t understand,
and a |l ot of other things that ny conmttee has to do in
terms of noving New Jersey and New Jersey cities forward and
creating that quality of life that people justly do.

So I want to thank you once again. Assenblyman,
do you have any comments?

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: No, | just want to go back a
little ways with Kim Matter of fact, | had ny roots in the
Departnment of Environnmental Protection and |I'’mvery famliar
wi th your organization and sonme of the people that you work
with, and you're doing a fine job.

| don’'t know if you were at Assenbl yman Payne’s
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hearing a coupl e of days ago, a few days ago.

MS. GADDY: Yes, | was.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: And certainly it’s an issue
that we’ve been aware of for about the |last four or five
years even. But it’'s sonmething that certainly needs to be
addressed. Actually longer than that, probably about ten
years now. But sonething that certainly needs to be

addressed, environnmental justice issues.

Thank you for com ng tonight as, you know -- and |
want to thank all of the people who canme and testified. It
was certainly an eye-openi ng experience for nme. | recognize

the Mayor again. As Senator Rice said, he canme early and
t hen he canme back.

MS. GADDY: Stayed | ate.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: That's right. That’s what
we say.

MS. GADDY: Best nman in New Jersey.

ASSEMBLYMAN STANLEY: That’'s dedication. And |’ve
been with Senator Rice all day today. W started out at
10: 00 together and we’'re ending up together, so | did the
peopl e of the state of New Jersey well, right, Senator?

SENATOR RICE: You did them well.

MS. GADDY: Well | want to thank you, and |’ m nore
relieved just hearing sone of your comments, Senator Rice,

because | was really alarnmed at first. So |I'mglad that
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you' re | ooking for inprovenments and youre really |ooking for
sonme real, you know, input fromthe comunity and the
residents and those nost inpacted by em nent domain. So

t hank you. And thank you, Assenblyman Stanl ey.

SENATOR RICE: Thank you. 1|s there anyone who did
not sign up that wanted to speak prior to us closing up the
meeting, and hearing fromthe Mayor finally and the cl osing
remar ks?

Let me thank each of you and let ne also thank ny
running mate, Assenblyman Craig Stanley, for being here. It
has been a long day for him He had hearings yesterday that
| had participated with his commttee.

But it’s what we do. And we're not ashaned to say
t hat our delegation here in Essex County, and in particular
the 28th, that includes our mayors and sonme of our | ocal
council nmenmbers, we’'re very bonded.

We understand the stuff when people think we
dont. | just wi sh people at the State would listen to us a
| ot nmore. And those who see ne on TV or hear about ne and
people say |’ m arrogant or adamant, I'’mnot. |’ mjust
knowl edgeabl e and they know | am and they don’'t want to
accept the realities.

My colleague’s in the same position I'’min. W
can do pretty nmuch everything, but we choose to live in our

honme towns that we grew up in. And so we do understand the
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pl i ght of your neighborhood, which is simlar to the Katrina
and how governnent responds. We understand what’s taking

pl ace in Kingsborough with education down there or
Phillipsburg, because we take the tine to go here.

| understand your concern over in Harrison. |
remenber when Frank Rodgers was mayor, he was a good friend,
and he stayed there for life for that reason. You know,
this stuff wouldn't happen wi thout himlooking into it.

But | don’t understand the Jersey City
relationship, and it nmay be a valid one, but | don't
understand. | need to look into it and see what that neans.

And so | understand the comments com ng out of
South Jersey and Mount Holly, okay. And let me say to you
t hat we do understand those concerns, and there’'s got to be
opportunities there for people to stay.

What you hear here tonight is what's happening in
one community, whether it’s nore suburban in nature in terns
of grass and residential facilities versus nore urban with
hi gher buil di ngs, et cetera.

The problemis the sane that’'s created by em nent
domain. And the question is, how do we bring sone bal ance
toit? | think that we’'re on track, but | just don’t want
everybody thinking I'’m going to have a perfect bill because
there’s no such thing as perfect |egislation.

By the same token, | want you to know t hat
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everything that’s needed cannot go into one bill. So there
may be -- I'’msure there’s going to be additional
| egi sl ation com ng down the pike once we get through this.

| expect, once again, before -- by the end of
November to have a bill passed the Senate, going to the
Assenbly if | can get one noving sinultaneously, going to
t he Governor’s desk so hopefully next year as we nove
forward there will be sonme relief.

There’s nothing in the bills right now that is
retroactive. Sonmetinmes it’'s difficult to do retroactive
| egi sl ati on, because New Jersey has 566 nunicipalities.

What works in one is not going to work in another.

And they al so have these authorities. So |I’'ve got
to make sure that where people have not been harned yet,
that we start to make it better and try to dimnish the
opportunity for harm Where people have been harned or are
bei ng harmed, we may have to go back and address that
t hrough additional legislation. W may have to go back and
address that through investigations and inquiries, if you
wll, in some of those areas like we’'re doing for SCI stuff
now, and then make sone stuff retroactive, put a hold on
sonething, if we constitutionally can.

So it’s not easy, but we’'re commtted. Thank you
very much. That adjourns this neeting. Let nme thank the

staff also for your travel. | know you' ve been traveling
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with me all summer. Don’t worry, it’s going to cone to an
end in about another two years -- | nean, another few
mont hs, okay? Thank you. Onh, Mayor, would you -- excuse ne.
| want the Mayor to conme back up and wi sh us well as we

| eave.

MAYOR SM TH: Wel |, thank you very nuch, Senator
Ri ce, Assenbl yman Stanl ey, for having the hearing here. |If
you guys are hungry you can go to Senator Rice's favorite
spot, Kless Diner.

(Laught er)

MAYOR SM TH: But there’ s one right around the

corner, Dines Diner. |f you want sonething to eat it’'s a

good call. Thank you.
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